
 

City of Alvin, Texas 
 

Paul Horn, Mayor 
 

Keith Thompson, Mayor Pro-tem, District C Adam Arendell, District B 

Brad Richards, At Large Pos. 1 Glenn Starkey, District D 

Joel Castro, At Large Pos. 2 Gabe Adame, District E 

Scott Reed, District A  
 
 

ALVIN CITY COUNCIL AGENDA  

THURSDAY JUNE 7, 2018 

 7:00 P.M.  
 (Council Chambers) 

 

Alvin City Hall, 216 West Sealy, Alvin, Texas 77511 
Persons with disabilities who plan to attend this meeting that will require special services please contact the City Clerk’s Office at 281-388-4255 or 
droberts@cityofalvin.com 48 hours prior to the meeting time.  City Hall is wheel chair accessible and a sloped curb entry is available at the east and 

west entrances to City Hall.  
 

NOTICE is hereby given of a Regular Meeting and Executive Session of the City Council of the City 

of Alvin, Texas, to be held on Thursday, June 7, 2018 at 7:00 p.m. in the Council Chambers at: City 

Hall, 216 W. Sealy, Alvin, Texas. 
 

REGULAR MEETING AGENDA  
 

1. CALL TO ORDER 
 

2. INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 

3. PRESENTATIONS 
 

A. Eagle Scout Recognition. 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

5. CONSENT AGENDA: CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION: An item(s) may be 

removed from the Consent Agenda for full discussion by the request of a member of Council.  Item(s) removed will automatically 

become the first item up for discussion under Other Business. 
 

A. Approve minutes of the May 17, 2018 City Council meeting. 
 

B. Consider an award of bid to JDB Services, Inc., for the purchase of stabilized sand for (1) 

year, in an amount not to exceed $60,000, with an option to continue for an additional year 

at the same price and conditions. 
 

C. Consider an award of bid to Rodriguez Construction Group, LLC., for the 2018 Concrete 

Pavement and Drainage Project in an amount not to exceed $696,356.85; and authorize the 

City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 
 

D. Consider an award of bid to Strand Electric, for the construction of the 2018 Alvin 

Decorative Street Lighting Project in an amount not to exceed $85,348.45; and authorize 

the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 
 

E. Consider an award of bid to Texas Pride Utilities, LLC., for the South Park Utility 

Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $250,000; and authorize the City Manager 

to sign the contract upon legal review. 
 

mailto:droberts@cityofalvin.com


AGENDA - 2 -                                            June 7, 2018 

 
F. Consider a 60-Day extension to the Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the 

City of Alvin and Walton Texas, LP., for a proposed master planned development; and 

authorize the City Manager to sign. 
 

G. Consider Ordinance 18-I, temporarily suspending regulations relating to the placement of 

recreational vehicles and adopting temporary regulations including but not limited to 

conditional permits, placement, maintenance, utilities, removal, sanitation, and other related 

health and safety matters for recreational vehicles located on residential properties in 

response to widespread damage caused by Hurricane/Tropical Harvey; making various 

findings and provisions related thereto. 
 

H. Consider Resolution 18-R-20, expressing the support for the FM528 extension from 

Business 35 to State Highway 6, and for approval and funding in the Houston-Galveston 

Area Council (H-GAC) Transportation Implementation Plan. 
 

I. Consider Resolution 18-R-21, acknowledging, and accepting a sidewalk easement granted 

to the City of Alvin, located at 1901 Rosharon Road, Alvin, Texas.  
 

J. Consider a final plat of St. John the Baptist Catholic Church (located at 110 E. South Street), 

being 14.952 acres in the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. survey, section 13, abstract no. 225, in the City 

of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 

K. Consider a final plat of Pierce Business Park (located near the southeast corner of FM1462 

and Rosharon Road), being a subdivision of 16.608 acres, being a portion of the subdivision 

of the Hooper and Wade section 18 survey, A-488, as per the plat recorded in vol. 32, pg. 2, 

O.R.B.C.T., City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas.  
 

6. OTHER BUSINESS:   
Council may approve, discuss, refer, or postpone items under Other Business. 
 

A. Consider an Agreement with Horizon International Group, LLC through the BuyBoard 

Cooperative Purchasing Network in the amount of $150,902.48 for improvement to the 

Alvin Museum; and authorize the City Manager to sign upon legal review. 
 

B. Consider Ordinance 18-H, amending Chapter 5 Buildings, of the Code of Ordinances, City 

of Alvin, Texas, for the purpose of amending the definition of the Central Business District; 

providing a severability clause; providing a savings clause; providing an effective date, and 

setting forth other provisions related thereto. 
 

C. Discuss and give direction to staff regarding overnight trespassing on public property. 
 

7. REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  
 

A. Review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
 

8. ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 
Pursuant to 551.0415 of the Texas Government Code reports or an announcement about items of community interest during a 

meeting of the governing body. No action will be taken or discussed. 

 

A. Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Mayor, Council 

members, and City staff, for which no action will be discussed or taken.   
 

9. EXECUTIVE SESSION 
 



AGENDA - 3 -                                            June 7, 2018 

 
A. Section 551.074 of the Government Code: Deliberation on the appointment, employment, 

evaluation, reassignment, duties, or discipline of a public officer or employee or to hear a 

complaint or charge against an officer or employee unless the officer or employee who is 

the subject of the deliberation or hearing requests a public hearing. 
 

1. City Manager Annual Performance Evaluation. 

 

10. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 
 

11. ADJOURNMENT 
 

I hereby certify that a copy of this notice was posted on the City Hall bulletin board, a place convenient and readily 

accessible to the general public at all times, and to the City’s website: www.alvin-tx.gov, in compliance with Chapter 

551, Texas Government Code on MONDAY, June 4, 2018 at 5:30 P.M.  
         

________________________________ 

 (SEAL)       Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 

Removal Date:______________________ 

** All meetings of the City Council are open to the public, except when there is a necessity to meet in Executive Session (closed to the public) under 
the provisions of Chapter 551, Texas Government Code. The Council reserves the right to convene into executive session on any of the above posted 
agenda items that qualify for an executive session by publicly announcing the applicable section of the Open Meetings Act, including but not limited 
to sections 551.071 (litigation and certain consultation with the attorney), 551.072 (acquisition of interest in real property), 551.073 (contract for gift to 
city), 551.074 (certain personnel deliberations), or 551.087 (qualifying economic development negotiations). 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/


_____Motioned to Approve / Deny / Table. Seconded by____ 
The motion carried on a vote of ____ Ayes and ____Nays cast by ____ 
 

MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

IMPACT FEE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
March 20, 2018 

 
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the above date, the Impact Fee Advisory Committee met 
in the First Floor Conference Room, at Public Services Facility, 1100 West Highway 6, 
Alvin, Texas, at 6:30 P.M. with the following members present, Jake Starkey, Vice Chair; 
Nicole Kelinske, Secretary; Darrell Dailey, Ashley Davis; Santos Garza; Randy Reed, 
Charles Buckelew; and Chris Hartman. Also present were Jimmy Thompson with JET 
Civil Consulting, Dave Kasper with ARKK Engineering, staff members Michelle Segovia, 
City Engineer and Shana Church, Executive Secretary. Martin Vela was absent. 
 
1. Call To Order.  
Call to order at 7:02 p.m. 
 
2. Jimmy Thompson with JET Civil Consulting and Dave Kasper with ARKK 
Engineering to discuss the process and schedule for the impact fee update. 
Jimmy Thompson and Dave Kasper discussed the process and schedule for the impact 
fee update. 
 
3. Adjournment. 
Commission Member Dailey motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Member 
Davis. The motion carried on a vote of 8 ayes. The meeting ended at 7:18 p.m. 



_____Motioned to Approve / Deny / Table. Seconded by____ 
The motion carried on a vote of ____ Ayes and ____Nays cast by ____ 
 

MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

IMPACT FEE ADVISORY COMMITTEE 
April 17, 2018 

 
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the above date, the Impact Fee Advisory Committee met 
in the First Floor Conference Room, at Public Services Facility, 1100 West Highway 6, 
Alvin, Texas, at 6:30 P.M. with the following members present, Martin Vela, Chair; Nicole 
Kelinske, Secretary; Santos Garza; Randy Reed, Charles Buckelew; and Chris Hartman. 
Also present were Jimmy Thompson with JET Civil Consulting, Dave Kasper with ARKK 
Engineering, and staff member Michelle Segovia, City Engineer. Jake Starkey, Darrell 
Dailey and Ashley Davis were absent. 
 
1. Call To Order.  
Call to order at 6:55 p.m. 
 
2. Jimmy Thompson with JET Civil Consulting and Dave Kasper with ARKK 
Engineering to present the draft of the impact fee update land use assumptions. 
Jimmy Thompson presented the draft of the impact fee update land use assumptions. 
 
3. Adjournment. 
Commission Member Garza motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Member 
Hartman. The motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes. The meeting ended at 7:11 p.m. 



 

 

MINUTES 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

CITY PLANNING COMMISSION 
April 17, 2018 

 
BE IT REMEMBERED, that on the above date, the Planning Commission met in the First 
Floor Conference Room, at Public Services Facility, 1100 West Highway 6, Alvin, Texas, 
at 6:00 P.M. with the following members present, Martin Vela, Chair; Nicole Kelinske, 
Secretary; Santos Garza; Randy Reed, Charles Buckelew; and Chris Hartman. Michelle 
Segovia, City Engineer, was also present. Jake Starkey, Darrell Dailey and Ashley Davis 
were absent. 
 
1. Call To Order.  
Call to order at 6:01 p.m. 
 
2. Petition and Requests from the Public.   
There were no petitions or requests from the public. 
 
3. Approve the Minutes of the Planning Commission meeting of March 20, 2018. 
Commission Member Charles Buckelew motioned to approve the minutes of the regular 
Planning Commission meeting of March 20, 2018. Seconded by Chris Hartman, the 
motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes and 0 nays. 
 
4. Presentation by the City Manager regarding the Comprehensive Plan update and 
Capital Improvement Program Quarterly update. 
City Manager Breland presented an update of the implementation of the City of Alvin 
Comprehensive Plan and Capital Improvement Program. 
 
5. Consider a final plat of Oasis Laydown Yard, being a subdivision of 16.2056 acres 
of land in the H.T. & B.R.R. Co. survey, abstract 230, Brazoria County, Texas. City 
Engineer recommends final plat for discussion and approval. Commission Member 
Kelinske motioned to recommend for approval to City Council. Seconded by Member 
Buckelew, the motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes, 0 nays. 
 
6. Consider a final plat of Sananikone Place, being a subdivision of 0.6568 acres 
(28,611 sq ft) in the H.T. & B.R.R. survey, A-449, also being a portion of track 2, 
block J in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. City Engineer recommends final 
plat for discussion and approval. Commission Member Hartman motioned to recommend 
for approval to City Council. Seconded by Member Garza, the motion carried on a vote 
of 6 ayes, 0 nays. 
 
7. Consider a final plat of Mustang Crossing Detention, being a PUD subdivision 
containing 14.35 acres of land located in the Hooper & Wade survey, abstract 488 
in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. City Engineer recommends final plat for 
discussion and approval. Commission Member Reed motioned to recommend for 
approval to City Council. Seconded by Member Garza, the motion carried on a vote of 6 



 

 

ayes, 0 nays. 
 
8. Consider a final plat of Mustang Crossing Section 5, being a PUD subdivision 
containing 18.26 acres of land located in the Hooper & Wade survey, abstract 488 
in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. City Engineer recommends final plat for 
discussion and approval. Commission Member Garza motioned to recommend for 
approval to City Council. Seconded by Member Buckelew, the motion carried on a vote 
of 6 ayes, 0 nays. 
 
9. Items of Community Interest. 
Santos Garza asked about the status of the Willis St. sidewalk construction. Michelle 
Segovia stated the contract was canceled for the previous contractor and the city awarded 
a contract to the second lowest bidder. A pre-construction meeting is scheduled next 
Monday and the contractor is scheduled to start April 30th. Nicole Kelinske asked about 
the Mustang Crossing sidewalk along FM 1462. Michelle Segovia stated the developer 
could ask for a variance or pay a fee in lieu of the sidewalk if it is not feasible to construct 
a sidewalk at the site. 
 
10. Staff report and update. 
There were no staff report or update. 
 
11. Items for the next meeting. 
Michelle Segovia, City Engineer, stated the Planning Commission will possibly see the 
plat for the Senior Apartments off Brazos Street. 
 
12. Adjournment. 
Commission Member Kelinske motioned to adjourn the meeting, seconded by Member 
Buckelew. The motion carried on a vote of 6 ayes. The meeting ended at 6:55 p.m. 



MINUTES  
ALVIN SENIOR BOARD MEETING  

309 W. SEALY ST.  
APRIL 9, 2018 

8:00 A.M. 
 

Call to Order 7:58 a.m.   

CALL TO ORDER  
Board Members Present:  Darrell Brady, Betty Hodges, Marie Hodges, Beverly 
Kimbrough, Loretta Smith and Board President, Judy Zavalla.  Visitors:  Joshua 
Truksa with Alvin Sun Newspaper.   

APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
Betty Hodges made a motion to approve March 12, 2018 Senior Center Board 
Minutes, Beverly Kimbrough seconded the motion, all approved.   

PETITIONS/REQUEST FROM THE PUBLIC 
There were no petitions or request from the public. 

BOARD PRESIDENT REPORT 
Judy said that the Senior Board Photos are completed and hanging on the wall in 
the hallway by the offices.  Judy said the microphone on the podium was up really 
loud the day the Garden Club met and people waiting to go on the trip to Jay’s.  
Marie Hodges said she would talk to them about the microphone being turned up.  
Judy said that people have mentioned to her about groups going through cabinets 
looking for supplies.   

DIRECTOR REPORT 
Dan Kelinske gave updates on upcoming events, department projects and 
improvements.  Total registration for City of Alvin activities 2,079 with 841 at the 
Senior Center.   

SENIOR CENTER MANAGER REPORT 
Bus emergency hatch leaking.  The estimated cost to replace only the (180) low 
chairs is $1,979.13.  Marla is AED Certified, there will be a class in July for those 
that want to be certified.  Discussed upcoming events, Cinco de Mayo Lunch and 
Mother’s Day Lunch.   

New Business 
Volunteer Appreciation Luncheon April 19th.  We discussed Clem Garza as Dis 
Jokey for Sock Hop.  Betty made a motion for the Sock Hop not to exceed 
$405.00, Beverly Kimbrough seconded the motion, all approved.   

 



MINUTES  2 APRIL 9, 2018 
 
Items of Community Interest 
Flower Show April 21 and Quilt Show.  Center will be closed Monday May 28 in 
observance of Memorial Day.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 
Beverly Kimbrough made a motion to adjourn, Darrell Brady seconded, all agreed, 
meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

Respectfully submitted by, 

Loretta Smith 

Loretta Smith 

 



The City of Alvin, Texas 
 

Hereby issues this 
 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 

 awarded to 
 

Austin Jordan 
Troop 400 

 
on behalf of the Mayor, City Council and the proud citizens of Alvin for having earned the 
prestigious and honorable award of Eagle Scout and further recognize him for the many 
accomplishments and to wish him well on future endeavors. 
 
WITNESS my hand and seal this 7th day of June 2018. 
 

 
 

Paul Horn, Mayor  



The City of Alvin, Texas 
 

Hereby issues this 
 

CERTIFICATE OF RECOGNITION 
 

 awarded to 
 

Taylor Stewart  
Troop 400 

 
on behalf of the Mayor, City Council and the proud citizens of Alvin for having earned the 
prestigious and honorable award of Eagle Scout and further recognize him for the many 
accomplishments and to wish him well on future endeavors. 
 
WITNESS my hand and seal this 7th day of June 2018. 
 
 

Paul Horn, Mayor  



 
MINUTES 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

  216 W. SEALY STREET 

REGULAR CITY COUNCIL MEETING 

THURSDAY MAY 17, 2018 

7:00 P.M. 

 
 

CALL TO ORDER 

BE IT REMEMBERED that, on the above date, the City Council of the City of Alvin, Texas, met in 
Regular Session at 7:00 P.M. in the Council Chambers at City Hall, with the following members 
present: Mayor Paul A. Horn; Mayor Pro-Tem Brad Richards; Councilmembers: Gabe Adame, 
Adam Arendell, Joel Castro, Glen Starkey, and Keith Thompson.   
 
Staff members present:  Sereniah Breland, City Manager; Suzanne Hanneman, City Attorney; 
Junru Roland, Assistant City Manager/CFO; Dixie Roberts, City Secretary; Larry Buehler, 
Economic Development Director; and Robert E. Lee, Police Chief. 
 

INVOCATION AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

Council member Castro gave the invocation.   
 

Council member Starkey led the Pledge of Allegiance to the American Flag and Council member 
Thompson led the Pledge to the Texas Flag. 
 
OATH OF OFFICE 

Administer the Oath of Office to City Council member At Large Position 1, Brad Richards; City 
Council member District B, Adam Arendell; and City Council member District C, Keith Thompson. 
Municipal Court Judge, Donna Starkey, administered the oath of office to Council member at Large 
Position 1 Brad Richards; Council member District B, Adam Arendell; and Council member 
District C, Keith Thompson.  
 

PRESENTATIONS 

Proclamation – Public Works Week. 
Mayor Horn presented a proclamation to the employees of the City of Alvin Public Services 
Department proclaiming the week of May 20-26, 2018 as Public Works Week.  

 
Check Presentation to Henry Dillmann of Gordon Street Tavern as the first recipient of the Alvin 
Downtown Business Incentive Grant. 
Council approved the creation of the Downtown Business Incentive Grant program that encourages business owners to 
make improvements to downtown locations. The first allocation was for a 50% match for up to $25,000. Mr. Dillmann 
submitted his application, and the Grant Award Committee reviewed and approved the project.  This project qualified 
for the maximum amount for the 2017 fiscal year award. It consisted of a complete covered patio with new lighting, 
tables and chairs. The design was purposely made to blend with the Railroad Depot and Clock Tower. The project was 
completed with a new Certificate of Occupancy awarded by the City of Alvin Building Department. 

 
Mayor Horn, members of City Council and Economic Development staff presented a check to 
Henry Dillmann of Gordon Street Tavern as the first recipient of the Alvin Downtown Business 
Incentive Grant. 

 
Check Presentation from the Associated Credit Union of Texas for the 25th Annual Tour De Braz 
Bike Ride sponsorship and hear staff update regarding post event information. 
 



MINUTES 2                                                May 17, 2018 
 
Representatives from the Associated Credit Union of Texas presented the Mayor and City Council 
with a check for the 25th Annual Tour De Braz Bike Ride sponsorship. Staff gave an update on post 
event information.  
 
On December 7, 2017, City Council amended the Convention and Visitor’s Bureau budget for the purpose of hosting 
the 2018 Tour de Braz (TDB) Bike Ride as a City of Alvin sponsored event.   The first preparatory committee meeting 
for the TDB event was held in January 2018.  Approximately 15 subsequent preparatory meetings were conducted 
leading up to the TDB event, which was held on April 22, 2018. 
 
To subsidize the cost of the event, staff extended invitations to organizations and businesses for ride sponsorship or in-
kind donations.  There were various categories of sponsorships:   
 
Sponsorship Categories 
Title Sponsorship $10,000 
Platinum Sponsorship $1,750 
Gold Sponsorship $750 
Silver Sponsorship $500 

 
Title Sponsors included the Associated Credit Union of Texas.  Platinum Sponsorships: Froberg’s Farm and DelPapa 
Distributing Company.  Gold Sponsorships: Ron Carter, NSSI, and Webster Bicycle.  Silver Sponsors: Judge Lori 
Rickert, Alvin Dental Care, Ascend Performance Materials, and Enterprise Fleet Management. 
 
Staff marketed the 2018 TDB event via social media, CVB and City webpage, local newspaper, the City’s newsletter, 
and various magazines.  Approximately 580 riders registered for the TDB. Tour de Braz generated $32,300 in revenue 
and incurred $24,000 in expenditures – with the profits benefitting the Alvin Volunteer Fire Department. 
 
Post Event - A survey was conducted for rider feedback on registration, ride/route detail, and post event activities. 
There was about a 15% response rate.  For the most part, staff received positive feedback from the surveys.  
Participants were satisfied with the efficiency of the rest-stops and law enforcement assistance on the routes.  In 
addition, the participants made note of the improved roads and registration process; and stated that they would 
recommend the TDB ride to others. 
 
Presentation of the wayfinding signage design recommendation from the wayfinding signage 
stakeholders group and explanation of the upcoming planning stage. 
A Wayfinding Signage Stakeholders Committee was formed to evaluate, revise, and recommend a wayfinding signage 
system for the City of Alvin.  The stakeholders met for the first time in October of 2017 to hear a presentation from 
National Sign Plazas (NSP) on the importance of wayfinding signage systems.  A wayfinding signage system is intended 
to create a “sense of place” for a community, while promoting economic and community development through 
increased use of public facilities, visitor-oriented businesses, recreational areas, and other points of interest.  
Following the presentation, the group discussed desirable attributes for a wayfinding system for the City of Alvin and to 
identify a preliminary list of locations to be identified within Alvin.  Once initial designs were received, the stakeholders 
met six (6) separate times to request multiple revisions to many different designs.  In April of 2018, the stakeholders 
came to a consensus on a design for presentation to City Council.  The final design features a black and silver color 
pattern with the City of Alvin’s logo protruding from the top left of the sign.  The location identifiers are the focal point 
of the sign, located in the middle.  The bottom of the sign features a black train silhouette with a train engine followed 
by a coal car and a box car. 
 
Josh Dearing, Economic Development Coordinator, presented the Wayfinding Signage 
Stakeholder’s recommendation on the proposed wayfinding signage throughout Alvin and gave a 
brief explanation on the proposed planning stage. 
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 

There were no public comments.  
 
CONSENT AGENDA 

Approve minutes of the May 3, 2018 City Council meeting. 
 



MINUTES 3                                                May 17, 2018 
 
Consider Resolution 18-R-19, declaring the results of the May 5, 2018 General Election for the 
purpose of electing members to City Council District B, District C and At Large Position 1.   
The official canvassing for this election will be held on Wednesday, May 16, 2018, which is the statutory last day to 
canvass this election per State Election Code. A full quorum of the governing body is not required for the canvassing of 
an election and can be completed with just two (2) members of the governing body in attendance. At the canvassing, the 
official election returns will be read aloud by the City Secretary and an affidavit signed declaring the official results.   
 
Resolution 18-R-19 formally declares the results of this election in resolution and minute format, where it will be 
maintained as an official record of the City.  Staff recommends the approval of Resolution 18-R-19. 

 
Council member Adame moved to approve the consent agenda as presented. Seconded by Council 
member Richards; motion to approve carried on a vote of 6 Ayes. 
 
OTHER BUSINESS   

Consider the Mayor’s appointment of Mayor Pro-tem. 
 

City Council 
Position Council member Year Elected 

Term 
Expires 

Served as  
Mayor Pro-tem 

At Large 1 Brad Richards 2012, 2015, 2018 2021 Current 
At Large 2 Joel Castro 2018 2019 No 
District A Scott Reed *2011, 2013, 2016 2019 Yes 
District B Adam Arendell 2012, 2015, 2018 2018 Yes 
District C Keith Thompson *2014, 2015, 2018 2018 No 
District D Glenn Starkey 2016 2019 No 
District E Gabe Adame 2017 2020 Yes 
 

Mayor Horn nominated Council member Thompson as Mayor Pro-Tem. 
 
Council member Adame moved to accept Mayor Horn’s nomination, Keith Thompson.  Seconded 
by Council member Richards; motion carried on a vote of 6 Ayes.  
 
REPORTS FROM CITY MANAGER  
Review preliminary list of items for next Council meeting. 
Ms. Breland reviewed the preliminary list for the June 7, 2018 City Council meeting. 
 
ITEMS OF COMMUNITY INTEREST 

Hear announcements concerning items of community interest from the Mayor, Council members, 
and City staff, for which no action will be discussed or taken.   
Mrs. Roberts reviewed items of community interest.   
 
Council member Thompson thanked the Parks Director and his staff for replacing the crepe myrtle 
in an area along Mustang Road.  He thanked the Mayor and City Council for allowing him to be the 
Mayor Pro-tem for the upcoming year.  
 
Council member Arendell thanked the citizens who voted for him.     
 
Council member Richards thanked everyone who voted for him and expressed his appreciation for 
the opportunity to serve as the past Mayor Pro-tem.  
 
Council member Castro congratulated City Council members on their re-election to office. He also 
announced that the American Legion will hold a fund raiser on April 19th; proceeds going towards 
much needed building repairs.  He encouraged everyone to go vote on May 22nd.  



MINUTES 4                                                May 17, 2018 
 

Council member Adame announced the Alvin Noon Lions Club Casino night on May 18th.  
 
Council member Starkey congratulated City Council members on their re-election. He also 
cautioned everyone to drive safely and keep an eye out for children, as school will be ending soon. 
 
Mayor Horn expressed his appreciation for City Council and stated that he looks forward to 
working together in an effort to get projects done.   
 
ADJOURNMENT 

Mayor Horn adjourned the meeting at 7:28 p.m.  
 
 
 

PASSED and APPROVED this ______ day of ________________, 2018. 
 
 
 
 
 
__________________________  
Paul A. Horn, Mayor  
 
 

ATTEST: ___________________________  
                               Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 

 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   6/7/2018 

Department:  Public Services Contact:  Brian Smith, Director  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider an award of bid to JDB Services, Inc., for the purchase of stabilized sand for (1) 

year, in an amount not to exceed $60,000, with an option to continue for an additional year 
at the same price and conditions. 

 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☒Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   Stabilized sand is used as a base material for streets, driveways, setting culverts, and for installation 
of sewer and water lines.  On April 17, 2018, bids were opened to provide stabilized sand for 1 year with option 
for 1 additional year at the same price and JDB Services was the lowest bidder. Pricing for 1.5 sack stabilized 
sand to be picked up by the City is $14.10, and $18.10 delivered. If ordering a 2.0 sack, the price is $16.70 if 
picked up by the City, and $20.70 delivered. In most cases the City will pick up the material but in some cases 
the delivery option will be utilized. JDB Services has held the contract for stabilized sand since 2016 with a 
slight increase in price this bid. Pricing in 2016 for 1.5 sack picked up was $13.10 vs. $15.70 delivered and 2.0 
sack picked up was $16.60 vs. $18.50 delivered. The references for this company have been verified and are 
satisfactory. The City has used JDB Services for this type of material in the past. Upon approval, an award letter 
will be sent to the vendor and city departments.  
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure X N/A  Budgeted Item: Yes X No  N/A  

Funding Account: 

31312-5501-00-2375, 
21211-6001-00-2500, 
21211-6002-00-2500 Amount:  $60,000 1295 Form Required? Yes  No  

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 5/29/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Bid tabulation 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to award bid to JDB Services, Inc., for the purchase of stabilized sand for (1) 

year, in an amount not to exceed $60,000, with an option to continue for an additional 
year at the same price and conditions.  

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



CITY OF ALVIN BID TABULATION 
STABILIZE SAND 

B-18-08 
 

DATE OF BID OPENING BIDDER’S NAME JDB Services, Inc. Green Dream International 

TUESDAY,APRIL 17, 2018  3418 Bliss Meadows 2331 Mill Red, Suite 100 

2:15PM  Pasadena, Texas 77505 Alexandria, VA 22314 

 QUOTED BY Jason Beam  

 CONTACT Jason Beam  

 TELEPHONE 281-331-0927 202-470-4600 

 FAX 281-331-0006 202-204-8444 
PRODUCT  COST PER UNIT 

PICKED UP 
COST PER UNIT 
DELIVERED 

COST PER UNIT 
PICKED UP 

COST PER UNIT 
DELIVERED 

STABILIZED SAND 
1.5 

 $14.10 $18.10  $18.77 $25.04 

STABILIZED SAND  
2.0 

 $16.70  $20.70 $20.91 $27.18 

 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   6/7/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider an award of bid to Rodriguez Construction Group, LLC., for the 2018 Concrete 

Pavement and Drainage Project in an amount not to exceed $696,356.85; and authorize 

the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 

 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☒Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   On May 22, 2018, bids were opened for the 2018 Concrete Pavement and Drainage Project, and 

Rodriguez Construction Group, LLC was the qualified low bidder. Engineering Staff has verified references 

for this contractor and all references were highly satisfied with the work performed. 
 

Project Budget: $797,000 
 

Contract Amount: $663,197 

5% Contingency: $33,159.85 

Total Amount: $696,356.85 ($100,643.15 below budget) 
 

The 2018 Concrete Pavement and Drainage Project consists of the total replacement of the concrete pavement 

and associated storm sewer improvements on Heisse St. (S. Johnson St. to the east end), Richards St. (S. 

Johnson St. to the east end), and Kings Ln. (Westfield St. to W. South St.).  These improvements were based 

on recommendations in the 2013 Concrete Pavement Assessment by JET Civil Consulting, LLC. More 

information on this project can be found in the Capital Improvement Program (CIP) Quarterly Report that was 

distributed to City Council on April 19, 2018 
 

The project is scheduled to start in late June and has a construction time of 120 calendar days. 
 

The $100,643.15 in excess funds will be returned to the Sales Tax Fund to be used for future street projects.  

Staff recommends approval. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure X N/A  Budgeted Item: Yes X No  N/A  

Funding Account:      312-5501-00-9030 Amount: $696,356.85 1295 Form Required? Yes X No  

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 6/4/2018 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Bid Tabulation 

• Proposal 
 



 

 
Recommendation:   Move to award a bid to Rodriguez Construction Group, LLC., for the 2018 Concrete 

Pavement and Drainage Project in an amount not to exceed $696,356.85; and 

authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



Item Description Unit Quanity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 Site Demolition Concrete Pavement & Curb 

Complete  in Place

SY 5,964 $5.75 $34,293.00 $3.80 $22,663.20 $5.85 $34,889.40 $15.00 $89,460.00

2 6" Concrete Pavement Complete in Place SY 5,964 $41.81 $249,354.84 $45.90 $273,747.60 $45.00 $268,380.00 $61.65 $367,680.60

3 Roadway Excavation & Backfill Complete in 

Place

CY 515 $11.50 $5,922.50 $26.10 $13,441.50 $50.00 $25,750.00 $10.00 $5,150.00

4 8" Lime Stabilized Subgrade 6% Lime 

Complete in Place

SY 6,380 $8.92 $56,909.60 $5.40 $34,452.00 $7.50 $47,850.00 $8.70 $55,506.00

5 Extra Commercial Lime Slurry Complete in 

Place

TON 40 $189.75 $7,590.00 $176.40 $7,056.00 $185.00 $7,400.00 $195.00 $7,800.00

6 Site Demolition Concrete Driveways 

Complete in Place

SY 1,347 $8.63 $11,624.61 $3.10 $4,175.70 $5.85 $7,879.95 $15.00 $20,205.00

7 6" Concrete Driveway Complete in Place SY 1,347 $46.00 $61,962.00 $82.00 $110,454.00 $55.00 $74,085.00 $65.00 $87,555.00

8 Concrete Sidewalk Ramps Single Complete 

in Place

EA 3 $1,322.50 $3,967.50 $2,686.30 $8,058.90 $1,400.00 $4,200.00 $1,550.00 $4,650.00

9 4" Concrete Sidewalk Complete in Place SY 682 $51.75 $35,293.50 $70.10 $47,808.20 $55.00 $37,510.00 $70.00 $47,740.00

10 Storm Junction Box 7' X 5' Cast in Place 

Complete in Place

EA 1 $9,200.00 $9,200.00 $14,184.00 $14,184.00 $23,000.00 $23,000.00 $11,050.00 $11,050.00

11 18" RCP Paved Area Complete in Place LF 110 $82.80 $9,108.00 $73.00 $8,030.00 $125.00 $13,750.00 $50.00 $5,500.00

12 18" RCP Open Area Complete in Place LF 270 $59.23 $15,992.10 $51.90 $14,013.00 $125.00 $33,750.00 $43.00 $11,610.00

13 24" RCP Paved Area Complete in Place LF 64 $89.50 $5,728.00 $87.30 $5,587.20 $125.00 $8,000.00 $110.00 $7,040.00

14 24" RCP Open Area Complete in Place LF 256 $69.00 $17,664.00 $64.20 $16,435.20 $125.00 $32,000.00 $85.00 $21,760.00

15 30" RCP Paved Area Complete in Place LF 30 $102.35 $3,070.50 $116.70 $3,501.00 $125.00 $3,750.00 $137.00 $4,110.00

16 Crushed Stone Base for Temporary 

Driveways Complete in Place

TON 280 $40.25 $11,270.00 $48.70 $13,636.00 $55.00 $15,400.00 $50.00 $14,000.00

17 Storm Water Prevention Complete in Place LS 1 $1,724.35 $1,724.35 $5,880.00 $5,880.00 $6,800.00 $6,800.00 $4,000.00 $4,000.00

18 Mobilization Complete in Place LS 1 $46,550.00 $46,550.00 $23,520.00 $23,520.00 $12,000.00 $12,000.00 $40,000.00 $40,000.00

19 Trench Safety Complete in Place LF 770 $1.15 $885.50 $0.90 $693.00 $1.55 $1,193.50 $3.00 $2,310.00

20 Concrete Saw Cut Full Depth Complete in 

Place

LF 200 $11.50 $2,300.00 $7.80 $1,560.00 $5.00 $1,000.00 $8.00 $1,600.00

21 Traffic Control Complete in Place LS 1 $6,900.00 $6,900.00 $22,914.40 $22,914.40 $6,500.00 $6,500.00 $18,000.00 $18,000.00

22 Solid Sod St. Augustine Complete in Place SY 500 $5.75 $2,875.00 $3.80 $1,900.00 $9.00 $4,500.00 $6.00 $3,000.00

23 Pavement Marking 24" White Complete in 

Place

LF 56 $28.75 $1,610.00 $29.40 $1,646.40 $45.00 $2,520.00 $12.00 $672.00

24 Adjust Manhole,Inlets,Valve Boxes to Grade 

Complete in Place

EA 3 $345.00 $1,035.00 $908.10 $2,724.30 $800.00 $2,400.00 $585.00 $1,755.00

25 6" Concrete Curb Complete in Place LF 1,670 $3.45 $5,761.50 $3.90 $6,513.00 $25.00 $41,750.00 $5.00 $8,350.00

26 4" Concrete Lay Down Curb Complete in 

Place

LF 1,760 $3.45 $6,072.00 $3.60 $6,336.00 $15.00 $26,400.00 $7.00 $12,320.00

27 Remove Inlet and Replace Type "BB" Storm 

Inlet Complete in Place

EA 2 $4,025.00 $8,050.00 $5,317.60 $10,635.20 $5,500.00 $11,000.00 $11,050.00 $22,100.00

28 Remove and Replace Type "C" Storm Inlet 

Complete in Place

EA 1 $3,565.00 $3,565.00 $4,964.80 $4,964.80 $4,500.00 $4,500.00 $5,850.00 $5,850.00

29 Type "C" Storm Inlet Cast in Place Complete 

in Place

EA 4 $2,875.00 $11,500.00 $4,964.80 $19,859.20 $4,500.00 $18,000.00 $3,250.00 $13,000.00

30 Concrete Pavement Expansion Joints 

Complete in Place

LF 1,400 $4.89 $6,846.00 $12.20 $17,080.00 $2.75 $3,850.00 $20.00 $28,000.00

31 Storm Junction Box 4' X4' Cast in Place 

Complete in Place

EA 3 $5,750.00 $17,250.00 $3,054.40 $9,163.20 $4,500.00 $13,500.00 $2,535.00 $7,605.00

32 Concrete Sidewalk Ramps Double Complete 

in Place

EA 1 $1,322.50 $1,322.50 $4,039.50 $4,039.50 $1,400.00 $1,400.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

TOTAL BID $663,197.00 $736,672.50 $794,907.85 $931,878.60

BID TABULATION

2018 Concrete Pavement and Drainage Project

 Rodriguez Construction 

Group LLC 
 Matula & Matula Construction, Inc.  LG&G Construction, Inc.  Tandem Services,LLC 















































 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   6/7/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider an award of bid to Strand Electric, for the construction of the 2018 Alvin 

Decorative Street Lighting Project in an amount not to exceed $85,348.45; and authorize 

the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 

 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☒Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   On May 22, 2018, bids were opened for the 2018 Alvin Decorative Street Lighting Project, and 

Strand Electric, was the qualified low bidder. Staff has verified references for this contractor and all references 

were highly satisfied with the work performed. 

 

Project Budget:    $100,000.00 

Incurred Design and Bid Preparation $ 3,872.46 

Balance     $96,127.54 

 

Contract Amount:    $77,589.50 

10% Contingency:    $ 7,758.95 

Total Amount:    $85,348.45 

 

The project consists of the installation of nine decorative black metal street lights along the south side of Willis 

Street from Gordon Street to Taylor Street. These lights will match the existing black metal street lights on the 

east side of Gordon that are around the Alvin Historic Depot. This is the continuance of the Downtown 

Revitalization program anchoring Stanton’s Retail Center to the Depot.  

 

The project is scheduled to start in June and has a construction time of 60 calendar days.  Staff recommends 

approval. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure X N/A  Budgeted Item: Yes X No  N/A  

Funding Account: 3 311-1005-00-9049 Amount: $85,348.45 1295 Form Required? Yes X No  

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 6/4/2018 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Bid Tabulation 

• Proposal 
 



 

 
Recommendation:   Move to award a bid to Strand Electric, for the construction of the 2018 Alvin 

Decorative Street Lighting Project in an amount not to exceed $85,348.45; and 

authorize the City Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



Item Description Unit Quanity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 The Electrical Contractor shall provide all 

electrical materials shown on the electrical 

plans for this project and all incidental items 

to allow for a complete and properly 

operating electrical system at final inspection 

by the City of Alvin.

9 Lamps on Willis St.

 Includes all materials, labor and equipment. 

Complete in place.

L.S. 1 $77,589.50 $77,589.50 $83,469.00 $83,469.00 $110,548.00 $110,548.00 $113,458.00 $113,458.00

TOTAL BID $77,589.50 $83,469.00 $110,548.00 $113,458.00

Item Description Unit Quanity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1 The Electrical Contractor shall provide all 

electrical materials shown on the electrical 

plans for this project and all incidental items 

to allow for a complete and properly 

operating electrical system at final inspection 

by the City of Alvin.

2 Lamps on Hood St.

2 Lamps on Hardie St.

 Includes all materials, labor and equipment. 

Complete in place.

L.S. 1 $31,217.70 $31,217.70 $46,469.00 $46,469.00 $71,911.00 $71,911.00 $55,225.00 $55,225.00

TOTAL ALTERNATES BID $31,217.70 $46,469.00 $71,911.00 $55,225.00

TOTAL OVERALL BID $108,807.20 $129,938.00 $182,459.00 $168,683.00

2018 Alvin Decorative Street Lighting Project

BID TABULATION

2018 Alvin Decorative Street Lighting Project

 Farmers Alloy DBA Strand 

Electric 
 C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.  Pfeiffer & Son LTD.  Liteco Electric, Inc. 

ALTERNATE BID ITEMS

 Farmers Alloy DBA Strand 

Electric 
 C.F. McDonald Electric, Inc.  Pfeiffer & Son LTD.  Liteco Electric, Inc. 



























 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   6/7/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  

 
Agenda Item:   Consider an award of bid to Texas Pride Utilities, LLC., for the South Park Utility 

Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $250,000; and authorize the City 

Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 
 

 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☒Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   On May 29, 2018, bids were opened for the South Park Utility Replacement Project, and Texas 

Pride Utilities, LLC was the qualified low bidder. Engineering Staff has verified references for this contractor 

and all references were highly satisfied with the work performed. 
 

Project Budget:  $250,000.00  
 

Contract Amount:  $221,428.50 

Alternate Bid Items:  $  14,300.00  (Sewer clean-outs, sewer open cut point repair, and fence repair)  

Contingency:   $  14,271.50 

Total Amount:  $250,000.00 
 

The South Park Utility Replacement Project consists of the replacement of approximately 2,000 linear feet of 

existing 2.5” waterline with 6” PVC waterline, along with new fire hydrants, valves, and service leads along 

South Park Drive. The project will also replace approximately 2,000 linear feet of old 6” clay sanitary sewer 

line with 6” HDPE pipe and new sanitary sewer manholes. These water improvements will provide adequate 

fire protection and water pressure for all residents in the subdivision and the sewer improvements will 

eliminate inflow and infiltration into the City’s system.  
 

The project is scheduled to start in late June and has a construction time of 90 calendar days. 
 

This project will be 100% funded by the Community Development Block Grant (CDBG) that was awarded to 

the City on January 18, 2018, and was one of the projects identified in the 2015 Utility Master Plan that was 

done by Freese and Nichols.  Staff recommends approval. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure 
 

N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes 
 

No  N/A X 

Funding Account:      CDBG Grant Amount: $250,000 1295 Form Required? Yes X No  

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 6/4/2018 SLH 

 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Bid Tabulation 

• Proposal 



 

 

 
Recommendation:   Move to award a bid to Texas Pride Utilities, LLC., for the South Park Utility 

Replacement Project in an amount not to exceed $250,000; and authorize the City 

Manager to sign the contract upon legal review. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



Item Description Unit Quanity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

1
Pipe Bursting 6" Sanitary Sewer with 8" I.D. Sanitary Sewer, 0 to 8 feet 

deep.
L.F. 2,850 $28.00 $79,800.00 $36.00 $102,600.00 $29.00 $82,650.00 $27.00 $76,950.00 $40.00 $114,000.00

2 Sanitary Service Connections (By Excavation) 4" and 6". EA. 52 $350.00 $18,200.00 $670.00 $34,840.00 $525.00 $27,300.00 $400.00 $20,800.00 $525.00 $27,300.00

3
Clean & Survey Television Inspection of all 6" Sanitary Sewer Lines pre 

& post construction.
L.S. 1 $5,000.00 $5,000.00 $10,000.00 $10,000.00 $11,250.00 $11,250.00 $11,500.00 $11,500.00 $17,000.00 $17,000.00

4 Trench Safety. L.F. 850 $0.01 $8.50 $0.01 $8.50 $2.00 $1,700.00 $5.00 $4,250.00 $1.00 $850.00

5 Mobilization. L.S. 1 $3,000.00 $3,000.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $8,500.00 $8,500.00 $9,000.00 $9,000.00 $7,500.00 $7,500.00

6 Install Sanitary Sewer Manhole. 0 to 8 feet deep. EA. 2 $3,000.00 $6,000.00 $2,500.00 $5,000.00 $4,800.00 $9,600.00 $4,200.00 $8,400.00 $3,200.00 $6,400.00

7 Supply and install 6" C-900 PVC Water Pipe and Pipe Bore. L.F. 1,710 $42.00 $71,820.00 $37.00 $63,270.00 $36.50 $62,415.00 $45.00 $76,950.00 $45.00 $76,950.00

8
Supply and install 6" Water Pipe Accessories including all bends, wyes, 

crosses, plugs & clamps, reducers and tees - Mechanical Joint.
L.S. 1 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00 $2,800.00 $2,800.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

9 Supply and install cement stabilized sand - 1.5 sack per ton. TON 10 $50.00 $500.00 $30.00 $300.00 $48.00 $480.00 $32.00 $320.00 $32.00 $320.00

10 Project Identification signage L.S. 1 $800.00 $800.00 $600.00 $600.00 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00 $950.00 $950.00

11
Supply and install fire hydrant and fire hydrant assembly - includes 

hydrant, lead, tee, valve and blocking.
EA. 3 $3,200.00 $9,600.00 $3,150.00 $9,450.00 $4,500.00 $13,500.00 $5,000.00 $15,000.00 $5,050.00 $15,150.00

12 Supply and install 6" gate valves and boxes. EA. 1 $1,200.00 $1,200.00 $450.00 $450.00 $1,600.00 $1,600.00 $1,250.00 $1,250.00 $1,300.00 $1,300.00

13 Supply and install 10" x 6" TS&V with box. EA. 2 $4,000.00 $8,000.00 $4,500.00 $9,000.00 $4,375.00 $8,750.00 $6,500.00 $13,000.00 $6,450.00 $12,900.00

14 Water Service Lines - SDR 9 Polyethelene. Long side only. Double. EA. 15 $500.00 $7,500.00 $1,290.00 $19,350.00 $1,600.00 $24,000.00 $2,000.00 $30,000.00 $1,950.00 $29,250.00

15 Water Service Lines - SDR 9 Polyethelene. Short side only. Double. EA. 11 $400.00 $4,400.00 $734.00 $8,074.00 $650.00 $7,150.00 $1,800.00 $19,800.00 $1,800.00 $19,800.00

16 Solid Sod - St. Augustine S.Y. 800 $1.00 $800.00 $2.00 $1,600.00 $2.75 $2,200.00 $3.00 $2,400.00 $5.00 $4,000.00

17 Traffic Control L.S. 1 $600.00 $600.00 $100.00 $100.00 $6,000.00 $6,000.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $2,500.00 $2,500.00

18 Storm Water Prevention L.S. 1 $800.00 $800.00 $200.00 $200.00 $3,700.00 $3,700.00 $5,500.00 $5,500.00 $1,000.00 $1,000.00

19 Cut, Plug and abandon all existing water pipe. L.S. 1 $1,800.00 $1,800.00 $500.00 $500.00 $11,000.00 $11,000.00 $22,500.00 $22,500.00 $22,500.00 $22,500.00

20 Water Service Lines - SDR 9 Polyethelene. Short side only. Single. EA. 1 $600.00 $600.00 $550.00 $550.00 $650.00 $650.00 $975.00 $975.00 $975.00 $975.00

TOTAL BASE BID $221,428.50 $275,892.50 $286,445.00 $329,095.00 $363,145.00

Item Description Unit Quanity Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total Unit Price Total

A1 Sanitary Sewer Service Clean-Out EA. 12 $400.00 $4,800.00 $365.00 $4,380.00 $380.00 $4,560.00 $1,000.00 $12,000.00 $500.00 $6,000.00

A2 Point Repair on 6" through 8" Sanitary Sewer up to 8 feet Deep L.F 250 $36.00 $9,000.00 $50.00 $12,500.00 $25.50 $6,375.00 $180.00 $45,000.00 $190.00 $47,500.00

A3 Fence Repair L.F 100 $5.00 $500.00 $12.00 $1,200.00 $12.00 $1,200.00 $17.00 $1,700.00 $18.00 $1,800.00

TOTAL ALTERNATE ITEMS BID $14,300.00 $18,080.00 $12,135.00 $58,700.00 $55,300.00

TOTAL OVERALL BID $235,728.50 $293,972.50 $298,580.00 $387,795.00 $418,445.00

 Horseshoe Construction, INC.  Texas Pride Utilities, LLC 
 Reliance Construction Services,  

L.P. 
 T Construction, LLC  IPR South Central, LLC 

BID TABULATION

South Park Utility Replacement Project

ALTERNATE BID ITEMS

 Horseshoe Construction, INC.  Texas Pride Utilities, LLC 
 Reliance Construction Services,  

L.P. 
 T Construction, LLC  IPR South Central, LLC 













































 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   2/16/2017 

Department:  Economic Development Contact:    Larry Buehler, Director of Economic Dev. 
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Alvin and Walton 

Texas, LP., for a proposed master planned development; and authorize the City Manager to 
sign. 
 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☒Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   2004 the City of Alvin heard and adopted two ordinances related to the City of Alvin’s adoption 
of an Annexation plan, a Development Agreement and Negotiated Service Plan, and a Tax Reinvestment Zone 
(TIRZ #3) for the Savannah Plantation’s undeveloped 763-acre portion of the project. Three Municipal Utility 
Districts (MUDs), #48, #49, and #50 were created. MUDs #48 and #49 are in Alvin’s ETJ, with MUD #50 inside 
Liverpool’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ). These MUDs were never activated.  
 
Walton Texas, LP (Walton), is requesting to modify boundaries that will allow Alvin to keep and maintain our 
ETJ, and provide a mechanism for annexation in the future. The purpose is to facilitate faster development inside 
the MUDs. A memorandum from Walton introduces the company, provides a history of the area in discussion, 
and presents the request for a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU). The included maps show more details to 
the area under consideration.  
 
The steps outlined in the MOU provide a way to let the project move forward and have development pay for 
itself through the MUD’s, resulting in a fully developed tax base to be annexed by the City in the future.  
 
There are a number of items that are beneficial to the City, the project, and ultimately the residents of the 
community in the following ways: 
 

• Preserves the City of Alvin’s (ETJ) as it currently exists.  
• Since the property will continue to be surrounded by City lands, when Alvin is ready to annex, the City 

can annex from any point, regardless of where development starts.  
• Confirm in writing and recorded on title, Alvin’s intent to annex the property over time, easily facilitating 

the annexation in the future.  
• Preserve Alvin’s ability to share in any sales tax revenues that may be generated on the property.  
• Does not require City staff and elected officials to take on the administrative burden of the TIRZ over 

the life of the project, which could be 30-45 years.  
• Oversight by the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality:  The MUD’s are overseen by the TCEQ 

with a rigorous process to ensure that only the appropriate items are reimbursed, that bonds at issue all 
meet the state requirements, and that all infrastructure that is subject to reimbursement is subject to public 
bid.  This is already in place and would not require additional oversight (TIRZ) by the City.  

• Allows the MUD’s to operate and maintain the following until Annexation:  
o Wastewater Plant, lines and lift stations (instead of being operated by the City). 



 

o Water Treatment Plant, lines and billing (instead of being operated by the City).  
Note:  This operation and maintenance role will have to be undertaken whether there are 100 homes or 1,000, 
which may be a burden to Alvin’s resources that might be better focused elsewhere.  
 
Walton has noted that within the prior agreements there was a provision for a shared public safety building for 
use and occupancy by Fire, EMS, and Police.  They indicate that they will provide this facility at the appropriate 
time in the development and include same within the development agreement.  
 
Walton has also expressed that during the planning process for the project that a consideration of placement and 
accommodation for regional facilities for water and wastewater would be considered. The idea would allow the 
project to move forward as anticipated, but still allow for connections to other projects in the future (at the time 
of annexation).  This will be further explored in the development agreement.   
 
Approving the MOU will direct staff and Walton to work towards a new developer agreement that will come 
back to council for consideration. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure  N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes  No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes  No  

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: February 13, 2017 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Presentation/Introduction of Walton Texas LP 
• Walton Meeting Memo 1-24-2017 
• Memo of Discontinuance & Annexation 
• Memorandum of Understanding 
• Exhibits - City Limits - ETJ - MUDs 48 & 49 - Proposed Modifications 

 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) between the City of Alvin 
and Walton Texas, LP., for a proposed master planned development; and authorize 
the City Manager to sign. 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



FUTURE PROJECT (BRAZORIA COUNTY 
MUD 48 & 49)
COMPARABLE COMMUNITY DETAILS



© 2017 Walton International Group Inc.

CHISHOLM TRAIL RANCH – FORT WORTH, TEXAS (COMPARABLE)

• Walton is currently developing the initial phase of Chisholm Trail Ranch in Ft. Worth.
• Walton acquired approximately 261 acres that is the residential portion of a larger master plan and will 

feature 1,100 home sites, a 12 acre school site, Amenity Center, and multiple parks and green space.
• Phase 1 is under construction and includes 169 lots, the first 48 lots were delivered in late 2016, the 

remaining lots will be delivered this month.

2



© 2017 Walton International Group Inc.

CHISHOLM TRAIL RANCH – FORT WORTH, TEXAS (COMPARABLE)

3

• Initial Phase of the community will consist of 50’ wide and 60’ wide lots.
• Master Plan will have single family residential lots in a variety of sizes, townhome product, multi-family, 

and neighborhood commercial.

Amenity Entry Rendering



© 2017 Walton International Group Inc.

CHISHOLM TRAIL RANCH – FORT WORTH, TEXAS (COMPARABLE)

4

• Initial builder lineup consists of four major DFW area builders: Antares, Dunhill, History Maker and Sandlin.
• Builder homes will be priced from $250,000+ and will consist of a range of square footages from 1,800 

square feet and above.



© 2017 Walton International Group Inc.

ROCK CREEK RANCH – FORT WORTH, TEXAS (COMPARABLE)

• Chisholm Trail Ranch is the market entry into a 
larger Walton master plan called Rock Creek 
Ranch

• Rock Creek Ranch is approximately 1,755 
acres for future development. 

• Featuring a mix of residential and commercial 
uses, multiple school sites, amenity centers and 
neighborhood parks as well as a new 80 acre 
campus for Tarleton State University. 

5



OTHER WALTON
COMMUNITY EXAMPLES



© 2017 Walton International Group Inc.

BONTERRA VILLAGE PHASE 3 (COMPLETE) – CHARLOTTE,  NC

7

• Phase 3 consisted of 76 home sites
» Bonterra Builders
» Home plans started at $270,000
» Started in late 2013
» Now complete



© 2017 Walton International Group Inc.

BONTERRA VILLAGE PHASE 3 (COMPLETE) – CHARLOTTE,  NC

8



© 2017 Walton International Group Inc.

BONTERRA VILLAGE PHASES 5-8 – CHARLOTTE, NORTH CAROLINA

9

• Approximately 687 Lots in 3 phases
» Builders to be determined
» Lot Sizes 50’, 60’ and 70’ wide
» Parks, Amenity and Open Space



© 2017 Walton International Group Inc.

CANTER CREEK (PHASE I) – PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY, MARYLAND

10

• Master Plan consists of 
410 Lots in 4 phases

• Phase I will be 50’ and 60’ 
wide lots with two local 
builders: 

» Ryan Homes 
» Mid-Atlantic Builders

• Home plans starting in the 
low $400,000’s



© 2017 Walton International Group Inc.

CANTER CREEK (PHASE I) – PRINCE GEORGE’S COUNTY, MARYLAND

11



© 2017 Walton International Group Inc.

PECAN WOODS – KYLE, TEXAS

Overall Master Plan
• 763 acres
• 1835 Single Family lots
• Commercial
• Multi-Family
• Amenity Center
• School Site
• Parks, Trails & Open Space



© 2017 Walton International Group Inc.

PECAN WOODS – KYLE, TEXAS

• Approximately 452 lots in 3 
phases

» Builders to be determined
» Lot Sizes 50’and 60’ wide
» Amenity, Parks, Trails & 

Open Space



QUESTIONS

14



 

 

  
To:  Mayor Horn and the City Council Members of the City of Alvin, Texas   

From: Becky Collins, General Manager 

cc: Sereniah Breland, City Manager (for distribution as appropriate) 

Date: January 24, 2017 

Re:  Brazoria County MUD 48 & 49 City Council Workshop February 2, 2017 

  

 

This is a brief memorandum to introduce the Alvin Mayor and City Council to Walton Texas, LP 
and to propose a path that will allow the proposed master planned community to proceed, giving 
Alvin high quality housing and development without risk or expense. 
 
Walton is a privately owned, multinational real estate investment, planning and development 
group.  We concentrate on the research, acquisition, administration, planning and development of 
strategically located land in major North American growth corridors.   
 
With more than 35 years of expertise, and incorporating a conservative and successful business 
model, Walton has acquired nearly 110,000 acres of key assets within the strongest markets.  
Walton presently manages 148 Master Plans, 21 active developments, 6 of which are located in 
the US, and are presently under construction on Chisholm Trail Ranch in Fort Worth, Texas.   
 
The vision for this project is a predominantly residential master plan with a mix of product types, 
neighborhood commercial uses, amenity centers, parks, trails, and open spaces including a 
community garden, providing a wide variety of recreational opportunities for the residents of the 
community.  The vision also includes school sites and locations for daycare facilities.  Careful 
planning by quality professional planners and engineers will ensure that infrastructure will be 
constructed so as to not adversely impact adjacent parcels with runoff. 
 
 

History: 
 
From the information we have been able to obtain, in 2004 the City of Alvin heard and adopted 
two ordinances related to the City of Alvin’s adoption of an Annexation plan, a Development 
Agreement and Negotiated Service Plan, and a Tax Reinvestment Zone (TIRZ #3) for the 
Savannah Plantation’s undeveloped 763 acre portion of the project. 
This program anticipated the following: 
 

1. Construction of a Water Treatment Plant and a Wastewater Treatment Plant on site 
including water transmission mains, wastewater collection facilities and lift stations.  
Construction would be undertaken by the Developer, then turned over to the City for 
operation and maintenance after acceptance.  The Developer would be reimbursed 
through TIRZ #3. 
 

2. Roads and infrastructure including the construction, expansion and widening of public 
roads and highways, installation of street lights, a drainage system, greenbelts and 
recreational areas, and public safety facilities would be constructed by the Developer 
then turned over to the City for maintenance, expansion and reconstruction after 
acceptance. 
 



 

 
3. TIRZ #3 would include the property and a creation of the Redevelopment Authority as a 

special district or agency of the City for the purposes of the Agreement only.    The 
Redevelopment Authority would prepare the design construction plans and specifications.  
The Public Improvements would be advertised for Public Bid.  The Developer would fund 
the design and construction of the improvements and be reimbursed by the TIRZ.  There 
are also other costs eligible for reimbursement such as the cost of bond issuance,  
 

4. Improvements to be completed within 10 years of the effective date. 
 
The Agreements state that if the Developer abandons the development for the property, it shall 
remain as part of the corporate area and within the city limits of the City. 
 
 
Request: 
 
Walton understands that considerable time and effort went in to the decision to move forward with 
the project as contemplated at the time, to negotiate the agreements, establish the boundaries 
and the framework for the TIRZ and the Redevelopment Authority.   It is not without much 
consideration that we respectfully ask the City Staff, City Council and Mayor to consider a new 
proposal that would allow the project to move forward at little or no cost to the City, and with 
many benefits for the City.   
 
Walton would respectfully request the consideration of the adoption of a Memorandum of 
Understanding that would provide for the following actions in the future: 
 

• Discontinuation of the land from the full purpose boundaries while maintaining a 5’ wide 
strip inside the boundary to preserve the City’s ETJ 

• Release of the agreements that were adopted in 2004 in favor of a new:  
o Development Agreement specific to Walton’s proposed development 
o Consent to the Municipal Utility Districts for Brazoria County MUD 48 & 49 

(MUD’s) 
o Strategic Partnership Agreement that provides for: 

 Future annexation of residential lands 
 Limited Purpose Annexation of Commercial lands with a sharing of Sales 

Tax Proceeds 
• In the event that Walton does not close on the land, the MOU would have no effect on the 

property, future or current owners or developers. 

The plan that we propose considers the following items that we believe are important to the City: 
 

1. Preserving the City of Alvin’s Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) as it currently exists 
relative to the prior annexation. 

2. Since the property will continue to be surrounded by City lands, in the future, the City can 
annex from any point, regardless of where development starts 

3. Confirm the City’s intent to annex the property over time. 
4. Preserve the City’s ability to share in any sales tax revenues that may be generated on 

the property. 
5. Allows the development to pay for itself without cost to the City. 



 

6. The MUD’s are overseen by the TCEQ with a rigorous process to ensure that only the 
appropriate items are reimbursed, that bonds at issue all meet the state requirements, 
and that all infrastructure that is subject to reimbursement is subject to public bid. 

7. Allows the MUD’s to maintain the following until Annexation: 
a. Wastewater Plant, lines and lift stations (instead of the City) 
b. Water Treatment Plant, lines and billing (instead of the City) 

8. Additional items that can be negotiated and contracted between the MUD’s and the City 
or others in the future as needed: 

a. Fire Protection Services 
b. Police Services 
c. Solid Waste Collection 

Walton notes that within the prior Agreements there was a provision for a shared public safety 
building for use and occupancy by fire EMS and Police.  We are happy to continue to provide this 
facility at the appropriate time in the development and include same within the Development 
Agreement. 
 
It has also been brought to our attention that during the planning process for the project that a 
consideration of placement and accommodation for regional facilities for water and wastewater 
should be considered.  The idea would allow the project to move forward as anticipated, but still 
allow for connections to other projects in the future (at the time of annexation).  This will be further 
explored in the Development Agreement.   
 
We look forward to provide a brief presentation at the February 2, 2017 City Council Workshop, in 
order to answer any questions you may have. 

Supporting information included with this packet is: 
 

• Draft of the Memorandum of Understanding that is being considered  
• Exhibits that illustrate how the City’s ETJ will be protected through the proposed 

discontinuation process, and  
• A sample of the work that Walton has underway in Fort Worth, along with the type of 

homes that are being constructed by those builders.   Walton anticipates having 
builders that are local to the Houston market constructing homes within the project. 

 



ALLEN BooNE HuMPHRIES Ron INS ON LLP 

ATTORNEYS AT LAW 
PHOENIX TOWER 

3200 SOUTHWEST FREEWAY 
SUITE 2600 

HOUSTON, TEXAS 77027 
TEL (713) 860-6400 
FAX (713) 860-6401 

abhr.com 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: Terrie Sechrist 

FROM: Timothy Austin 

DATE: January 31, 2017 

RE: Brazoria County Municipal Utility District Nos. 48 and 49; 
discontinuation from Alvin 

The purpose of this memorandum is to outline a proposed method and statutory 
authorization that would accomplish the discontinuance of Brazoria County Municipal 
Utility District Nos. 48 and 49 (the "Districts") from the area of the City of Alvin, while 
preserving Alvin's extraterritorial jurisdiction ("E1J"). 

1. Local Government Code Sec. 43.145 allows a city such as Alvin to "discontinue an 
area" from the municipality composed of at least three unimproved acres adjoining 
Alvin's boundaries by ordinance. The area of the Districts meets this definition. 

2. To preserve Alvin's E1J, Alvin would retain a five-foot-wide strip around the 
boundaries of the discontinued area. As a result, no reduction in Alvin's E1J would 
occur. This may be accomplished by Alvin re-annexing the strip immediately 
following the discontinuance of the area of the Districts. 

3. The re-annexed strip is not required to meet the requirement that it be at least 1,000 
feet wide under Local Government Code Sec. 43.054 because it will meet the 
exception to the width requirement allowed for annexations by petition of the 
landowners under Sec. 43.054(b)(2). Prior to the discontinuance of the Districts from 
Alvin, the owner of the area of the five-foot strip will provide a petition for its 
annexation by Alvin. 

644153 



Terrie Sechrist 
January 31, 2017 
Page2 

4. The City of Liverpool's ETJ will not extend into the area of Alvin's ETJ during the 
brief interval between the discontinuance of the Districts and the annexation of the 
five-foot strip because Liverpool's ETJ is already at its maximum extent (one-half 
mile from its existing boundaries under Local Government Code Sec. 42.021 ), as 
confirmed by our engineers. 

We believe our original proposal that Alvin merely discontinue the area of the 
Districts, save and except the five-foot strip to be authorized under existing law, but the 
above procedure will allow the same result to occur using specific statutes that clearly 
apply. If Alvin prefers, we will be happy to draft the ordinances and other documents 
required to implement this process. Please let me know if you have any questions or 
comments. Thanks very much. 

644153 



R -+=-r-B 
J_ 

}L ,,/ 
E 

! 
"' ~ 
~ 
u 
c' 
.Q 

~ 
~ 
E' 
~ 

~ 
~ 
~ 

"' (91. _ 

9 
~ 

i ~>( 
~ j 

£ ~ 
'iij' 

1. 1 ~ 
;. ·~ 
E 

j· Liverpoo 

z 

12:2)Proposed Project Site 

City Limits 

Alvin ETJ 

Uve1pool ET J 

N 

t 
Disclaimer· 
Every effort ho.s been mnde 10 

ensure Ille accuracy of the b11semap 
dnl11.. DGE. Im: . assumes no liabilily 
or drim 11ges: due w error!. or 
omis!ions. 



641966 

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING 

*  *  * 

WALTON TEXAS, LP, AND THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 

This Memorandum of Understanding (this “MOU”), dated as of February 2, 2017, 
sets forth the mutual understanding of the Parties (defined below) regarding the 
treatment of land currently within the boundaries of the City of Alvin, as described more 
fully below.   

1. Parties.  The parties to this MOU (the “Parties”) are WALTON TEXAS, LP 
(“Walton”) and the CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS (the “City”). 

2. Background.  Walton is a national developer of residential and commercial 
property and has contracted to buy, through either itself or a related entity, an 
approximately 837-acre tract of land, in two or more portions, within the full-purpose 
boundaries of the City, also within the boundaries of the existing Brazoria County 
Municipal Utility District Nos. 48 and 49 (the “Districts”).  The property is shown on 
Exhibit A, attached hereto (the “Land”).  Although the Land was annexed into the City 
in 2004, it is remote from other areas of the City and cannot be served with utilities, as 
well as other City services, without significant expense.   

3. Purpose of MOU.  To make the development of the Land as a master-planned 
community more economically feasible, and to therefore enable Walton to proceed with 
the purchase of the Land, the Land shall be discontinued as a part of the City to allow the 
Districts the ability to finance the required water, wastewater, drainage, road and 
recreational public infrastructure.  The discontinuance of the Land from the City will not 
be done in a way that will negatively affect the City’s extraterritorial jurisdiction, or its 
ability to annex the Land after development is financed and completed.   

4. Actions.  To accomplish the purposes described in this MOU, the Parties 
intend, within 210 days after the City receives written notice from Walton that it has 
closed on the purchase of all of the Land, to carry out the following: 

(a) The City will (i) adopt an ordinance to discontinue the Land from the full-
purpose boundaries of the City;  (ii) immediately following the 
discontinuance of the Land from the City, the City will re-annex a five-foot 
wide strip immediately inside the boundary of the Land [as shown on 
Exhibit A] so that the City’s ETJ will not be affected by the discontinuance.  
The re-annexation will be done pursuant to a petition provided in advance 
to the City by the owner of the five-foot wide strip;  (ii) adopt a resolution 
consenting to the creation of the Districts;  and (iii) hold hearings and 
approve the SPAs described in Section 4(b), below. 



 

2 
641966 

(b) Walton will petition the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality to 
activate the Boards of Directors of the Districts, and within 60 days after the 
Boards’ appointments, each of the City and the Districts will enter into a 
strategic partnership agreement (“SPA”) which provides that: 

(i) Each District is eligible, at the City’s option, for full-purpose 
annexation by the City after its public infrastructure is constructed 
and financed by the applicable District.  After full purpose 
annexation, the City will own and operate all District water and 
wastewater facilities; 

(ii)  The City may annex any commercial area within the Districts for 
limited purposes and levy its sales taxes in that area.  Sales tax 
revenues will be shared between the City and the applicable District, 
and will be defined in the Development Agreement;  and 

(iii) The City will not be required to provide any municipal services 
within the Land until full-purpose annexation;  and 

(c) Walton and the City will negotiate a development agreement 
(“Development Agreement”) providing for the approval of a plan of 
development on which both Parties may rely as the Land develops, in form 
and substance agreeable to the City.  

5. Legal expenses.      Walton agrees to reimburse the City for its reasonable 
expenses for engagement of outside legal counsel in connection with this MOU and the 
implementation thereof. 

6. Miscellaneous.  This MOU shall be of no force or effect unless and until Walton 
delivers notice to the City that Walton has acquired all of the Land in accordance with 
Section 4, above.  In the event Walton acquires title to all the Land the Parties 
acknowledge that they intend to enter into  definitive SPAs and a definitive Development 
Agreement consistent with this MOU.  The Parties shall reasonably proceed with due 
diligence and in good faith to negotiate and enter into such agreements following 
Walton’s delivery of written notice to the City that Walton has acquired title to the Land;  
provided that if the Parties cannot agree on the final terms of such agreements within the 
time period set forth in Section 4 above, this MOU shall automatically terminate and have 
no force or effect. 

[Signature Page Follows] 



641966 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Parties have executed this MOU as of the date first 
set forth above. 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS 
 
___________________________________ 
Sereniah Breland, City Manager 

ATTEST 

 

______________________________ 
Dixie Roberts, City Clerk 

 
 
STATE OF TEXAS                 § 
                                                 § 
COUNTY OF BRAZORIA    § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on ______________, 2017, by Sereniah 
Breland, City Manager, and Dixie Clark, City Clerk, of the City of Alvin, Texas, on behalf 
of said city. 
 
 ____________________________________ 
 Notary, State of Texas 
 
[Notary Seal] 



 

641966 

WALTON TEXAS, LP, a Texas limited 
partnership 

By:  Walton Texas GP, a Texas limited 
liability company, its General Partner 

By:  Walton International Group, Inc., a 
Nevada corporation, its Manager 

 By:___________________________________ 
       John Vick, Vice President 

STATE OF TEXAS                 § 
                                                 § 
COUNTY OF __________    § 
 
This instrument was acknowledged before me on________________ 2017, by John Vick, 
Vice President of Walton International Group, Inc., a Nevada corporation, Manager of 
Walton Texas GP, LLC a Texas limited liability company, the General Partner of Walton 
Texas, LP, a Texas limited partnership, on behalf of said partnership, in the capacity 
herein. 
 
 
 ____________________________________ 
 Notary, State of Texas 
 
[Notary Seal] 
 
 
 



")1462

")35

")511

")172
")192

")1462

")35

Liverpool ETJ

Liverpool
Alvin

Alvin

AlvinIowa
Colony

Liverpool ETJ

Iowa
Colony

ETJ

Alvin
ETJ

Alvin ETJ

Alvin ETJ

Alvin ETJ

Alvin ETJ

Disclaimer:
Every effort has been made to
ensure the accuracy of the basemap
data. BGE, Inc. assumes no liability
or damages due to errors or
omissions.

p
0 8,0004,000

Feet

Exhibit 1: Existing Alvin City and ETJ Boundary Map
Jan. 2017Date: Job No: 4608

X:
\W

al
to

n_
Te

xa
s\

14
00

_A
cr

e_
Sa

va
nn

ah
_P

la
nt

at
io

n_
D

ue
_D

ili
ge

nc
e\

09
_G

IS
\E

xh
ib

its
\S

av
an

na
hP

la
nt

at
io

n_
C

ity
&

E
TJ

M
ap

_2
01

70
12

0.
m

xd

Tel: 281-558-8700
www.bgeinc.com

BGE, Inc.

City of Alvin
Alvin ETJ
Liverpool ETJ
Proposed
Project Site









 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   6/7/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider Ordinance 18-I, temporarily suspending regulations relating to the placement of 

recreational vehicles and adopting temporary regulations including but not limited to 
conditional permits, placement, maintenance, utilities, removal, sanitation, and other 
related health and safety matters for recreational vehicles located on residential properties 
in response to widespread damage caused by Hurricane/Tropical Harvey; making various 
findings and provisions related thereto. 
 

Type of Item:  ☒Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:  On January 18, 2018 the City Council approved Ordinance 18-D temporarily suspending 
regulations relating to the placement of recreational vehicles (RVs) within the City. Ordinance 18-D allows 
residents to reside in their Recreational Vehicles on their property while damages to their homes, due to 
Hurricane Harvey, are repaired. The provisions provided in Ordinance 18-D will expire on July 1, 2018 and it 
is Staff’s recommendation that the expiration date be extended to January 1, 2019. Ordinance 18-I would 
extend the deadline in the manner described. The first request for placement of an RV was received on January 
8, 2018 and was made by FEMA on behalf of an Alvin resident. A second request was made last week by an 
Alvin resident. 
 
Ordinance 18-I does not apply to commercial properties.  Staff recommends approval. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure 
 

N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes 
 

No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes  No  

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 
  

Supporting documents attached: 

• Ordinance 18-I 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve 18-I, temporarily suspending regulations relating to the placement 

of recreational vehicles and adopting temporary regulations including but not 
limited to conditional permits, placement, maintenance, utilities, removal, sanitation, 
and other related health and safety matters for recreational vehicles located on 
residential properties in response to widespread damage caused by 
Hurricane/Tropical Storm Harvey. 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 



ORDINANCE NO. 18-I 

 

AN ORDINANCE OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, TO TEMPORARILY 

SUSPEND REGULATIONS RELATING TO THE PLACEMENT OF 

RECREATIONAL VEHICLES, AND ADOPTING TEMPORARY 

REGULATIONS INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO CONDITIONAL 

PERMITS, PLACEMENT, MAINTENANCE, UTILITIES, REMOVAL, 

SANITATION, AND OTHER RELATED HEALTH AND SAFETY 

MATTERS FOR RECREATIONAL VEHICLES LOCATED ON 

RESIDENTIAL PROPERTIES IN REPONSE TO WIDESPREAD DAMAGE 

CAUSED BY HURRICANE HARVEY; MAKING VARIOUS FINDINGS 

AND PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 
 

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2017, the Mayor of the City of Alvin, pursuant to 
Government Code Chapter 418 (the Texas Disaster Act of 1975) declared a Local State of 
Disaster pending the imminent threat of widespread or severe damage, injury, and loss of life and 
property, resulting from the approaching storm “Hurricane Harvey;” and 
 

WHEREAS, the President of the United States, the Governor of the State of Texas, and 
the County of Brazoria, Texas, declared a Declaration of Disaster in response to the occurrence 
of widespread and severe damage resulting from Hurricane Harvey; and 
 

WHEREAS, due to widespread residential and commercial property damage necessitating 
repairs and rehabilitation, and the limited availability of housing and rental properties including 
hotels, the City has an urgent need to allow for temporary housing for its residents; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council finds that it is in the public interest to protect public 

health, safety, property, and the general welfare of the public by temporarily suspending all 
regulations relating to the placement of recreational vehicles, and adopting temporary regulations 
including, but not limited to, conditional permits, placement, maintenance, utilities, removal, 
sanitation, and other related health and safety matters for recreational vehicles located on 
residential properties in response to widespread damage caused by Hurricane Harvey. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 
 
 Section 1. The findings and recitations set out in the preamble to this Ordinance are 
found to be true and correct and they are hereby adopted by the City Council and made a part 
hereof for all purposes.  
 

Section 2. The City Council finds that it is in the public interest to protect public 
health, safety, property, and the general welfare of the public by temporarily suspending all 
regulations relating to the placement of recreational vehicles, and adopting temporary regulations 
including but not limited to conditional permits, placement, maintenance, utilities, removal, 
sanitation, and other related health and safety matters for recreational vehicles located on 
residential properties in response to widespread damage caused by Hurricane Harvey.  The purpose 
and intent of the temporary suspension of current regulations is to allow the conditional placement 



Ord. 18-I 
2 

and use of privately owned recreational vehicles at damaged residential locations during 
construction subject to the limitations provided in Section 3.  This temporary suspension does NOT 
allow the placement of mobile homes, manufactured housing, or FEMA alternative housing units. 

 
Section 3. The City Council hereby adopts the following temporary rules and 

regulations: 
 

Hurricane Harvey 

Temporary Recreational Vehicle Placement 
A. Definitions: 

Camper.  A portable dwelling designed to be used for casual travel being whether a self-
propelled unit, or not, or an independent or dependent unit, including, but not limited to, 
truck campers, bus campers, and self-propelled travel homes. 
Recreational Vehicle.  A vehicular type unit primarily designed as temporary living 
quarters for recreational, camping, or travel use, which is self-propelled or is affixed to or 
drawn by another vehicle. 
Trailer/Travel Trailer.  A portable vehicular structure built on a chassis, which may or 
may not be self-propelled, being either a dependent or independent unit, designed for 
casual travel and/or temporary living, including recreational vehicles.   

B. Residential: 
1. In order to place a temporary recreational vehicle at your residential location, the 

following requirements apply: 
a. Recreational Vehicles must be located on the property where the damaged 

residential building is located, not in the city right-of-way (including sidewalk 
areas, streets or alleys.) 

b. The Recreational Vehicle may only be occupied by the property owner of the 
subject residential building.  No subletting of the Recreational Vehicle will be 
permitted. 

c. Recreational Vehicles shall meet the building setbacks for the tract of property 
upon which it is located, where practicable. 

d. No additional structures or accessory structures may be added to the Recreational 
Vehicle, with the exception of ADA-compliant ramps. 

e. The Recreational Vehicle must be removed from the property upon issuance of a 
Certificate of Occupancy for the repaired building or by January 1, 2019, 
whichever comes first. 

2. All such recreational vehicles will be considered temporary in nature.  A permit by the 
City of Alvin must be issued in advance of placement, and may be subject to additional 
site conditions.   Utility connections will require separate permits and approval. 
  

 Section 4. The City Council hereby authorizes the City Engineer to make special 
exceptions for site specific placement for recreational vehicles in appropriate cases, and subject 



Ord. 18-I 
3 

to appropriate conditions and safeguards that are consistent with the general purposes and intent 
of this Ordinance, and in accordance with any applicable rules contained in this Ordinance.  
 

Section 5. Penalty.  Any person, firm or corporation violating a provision of this 
ordinance shall be guilty of a misdemeanor, and upon conviction shall be subject to a fine in 
accordance with Section 1-5 of the Code of Ordinances. 
 
 Section 6. Severability.  Should any section or part of this ordinance be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reason 
thereof ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or 
ineffectiveness of such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining 
portion or portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and 
remain in full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable. 
 
 Section 7. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and 
after its passage and publication in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 52 of the Texas 
Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter.    
 

 Section 8. Open Meetings Act.  It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and that public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
 

PASSED on first and final reading on the _____ day of June 2018. 
 
 
CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    ATTEST: 

 

 

 

 

By_______________________________   By_______________________________ 
      Paul A. Horn, Mayor          Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   6/7/2018 

Department:  Economic Development Contact:  Larry Buehler, Dir. Economic Dev.  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider Resolution 18-R-20, expressing the support for FM 528 Extension from Business 

35 to State Highway 6, and for approval and funding in the Houston-Galveston Area 
Council (H-GAC) Transportation Implementation Plan. 

 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☒Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   The FM 528 Extension project will provide a safe and efficient hurricane route through Alvin. It 
is included in the City’s Thoroughfare Plan and the City is currently engaged in the engineered design of this 
project. Brazoria County has also committed funds toward this project. The City intends to submit this project 
this year to the H-GAC Transportation Implementation Plan for full funding.  Staff recommends approval of 
Resolution 18-R-20. 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure  N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes  No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount:  1295 Form Required? Yes  No  X 

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 5/29/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Resolution 18-R-20 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve Resolution 18-R-20, expressing the support for FM 528 Extension 

from Business 35 to State Highway 6, and for approval and funding in the H-GAC 
Transportation Implementation Plan 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



RESOLUTION 18-R-20 

 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ALVIN, TEXAS, EXPRESSING THE SUPPORT FOR FM 528 

EXTENSIONFROM BUSINESS 35 TO STATE HIGHWAY 6 

(THE PROJECT), AND FOR APPROVAL AND FUNDING IN 

THE H-GAC TRANSPORTATION IMPLEMENTATION 

PLAN; AND SETTING FORTH OTHER MATTERS RELATED 

THERETO 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Alvin, Texas (the “City”), is a political subdivision of the State of 
Texas, authorized to finance its activities by issuing obligations; and 

 
WHEREAS, the City of Alvin has a general need to more safely and efficiently direct traffic 

traveling between Friendswood and Manvel and through Alvin; and 
 

WHEREAS, a serious evacuation danger exists for Galveston County residents that can be 
limited by the railroad underpass on Highway 6 in Alvin (this underpass flooded due to loss of 
power during IKE); and 
 

WHEREAS, Highway 6 is limited to TxDOT permitted high load trucks due to this same 
railroad underpass; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Alvin recognized these state highway limitations and added the FM 
528 Extension Project (The Project) (an extension of FM 528 from Business 35 to Highway 6) 
to its Mobility Plan in 2003, and then initiated the acquisition of right-of-way, preliminary 
engineering, and environmental studies to move the Project to the formal submittal phase for 
funding consideration; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Alvin updated its Thoroughfare Plan on April 7, 2016, and included 
the FM 528 Extension Project as a priority; and 
 

WHEREAS, the Project is being submitted to the Houston-Galveston Area Council (H-
GAC) Transportation Improvement Plan (TIP) call for projects; and  
 

WHEREAS, Brazoria County, through its Commissioners Court, has pledged a 10% match 
from a previous transportation bond program; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Alvin has spent over $600,000 on the FM 528 Extension to date to 
obtain right of way, engineering, and environmental work, and is committed to contributing up 
to $1 million toward the design and construction that will place the project in a “Project Ready 
Status”,  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ALVIN, TEXAS, that the City of Alvin hereby passes this resolution of support and urges H-GAC 
to place it in the TIP for Texas Department of Transportation (TxDOT) funding at its earliest 
opportunity for the completion of the FM 528 Extension Project from Business Highway 35 west 
and south to State Highway 6. 
 



AND, IT IS SO RESOLVED. 

 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 7th day of June 2018. 

 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    ATTEST: 

            

By: _____________________________  By: __________________________ 
        Paul A. Horn, Mayor                     Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 
 
 
 

 

 



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   6/7/2018 

Department: City Attorney Contact: Suzanne L. Hanneman, City Attorney 
 
Agenda Item:   Consider Resolution 18-R-21, acknowledging and accepting a sidewalk easement granted 

to the City of Alvin, located at 1901 Rosharon Road, Alvin, Texas 
 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☒Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   Section 21-42 - Sidewalks, ADA ramps, driveways and driveway approaches of the City’s Code 
of Ordinances provides that sidewalks, Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA) compliant ramps, driveways 
and driveway approaches shall be required and shall be constructed in accordance with the City’s design 
criteria.  This means the builder/owner is required to install a sidewalk as part of the process.  Once 
constructed, the City will be responsible for the maintenance and repair of the sidewalk.  This property is 
located at 1901 Rosharon Road.  This resolution formally acknowledges the City’s acceptance of this sidewalk 
easement being granted to the City by Dy Chhoeun.  Staff recommends approval. 
 
 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure 
 

N/A  Budgeted Item: Yes 
 

No  N/A X 

Account Number:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes  No  

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 5/29/2018 SLH 
 
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Resolution 18-R-21 
• Sidewalk Easement with exhibits 

 
 
Recommendation:   Move to approve Resolution 18-R-21, acknowledging and accepting a sidewalk 

easement granted to the City of Alvin located at 1901 Rosharon Road, Alvin, Texas. 
 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 
Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

 



 

RESOLUTION 18-R-21 

A RESOLUTION BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, 

TEXAS, ACKNOWLEDGING AND ACCEPTING A SIDEWALK 

EASEMENT GRANTED TO THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS. 

 

WHEREAS, the City of Alvin, Texas, desires to acknowledge and accept said SIDEWALK 
EASEMENT, attached hereto as Exhibit 1, granted to the City by Dy Chhoeun more formally 
described as follows: 

Being a tract of land containing 1.0261 acres (44,696 square feet), being a part of 
Lots 23, 29, and 30 of the Hooper & Wade Survey, Abstract 488, Brazoria 
County, Texas, according to plats recorded in Volume 6, Page 152, and Volume 
32, Page 2, of the Deed Records of Brazoria County, Texas, being all of a tract of 
land conveyed unto Janet D. Yancey and Arlene Squires by deed recorded under 
County Clerk’s File No. 2015019475 of the Official Records of Brazoria County, 
Texas.  Said 1.0261-acre tract being more particularly described on the metes and 
bounds attached to the Sidewalk Easement. 

 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF 

ALVIN, TEXAS: 

Section 1. That the City Council hereby accepts the Sidewalk Easement granted to the City 
of Alvin by Dy Chhoeum. 

Section 2. That said Sidewalk Easement shall be recorded in the Deed Records of Brazoria 
County, Texas. 

Section 3. That this Resolution shall take effect immediately upon its passage.  
 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED on this the 7th day of June 2018.  
  
 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    ATTEST 

 

 

By: _____________________________  By: ____________________________ 
      Paul A. Horn, Mayor          Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 

 
 















 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   6/7/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of St. John the Baptist Catholic Church (located at 110 E. South 

Street), being 14.952 acres in the H.T.& B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 13, Abstract 225, in 
the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☒ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   On May 1, 2018, the Engineering Department received the final plat of St. John the Baptist 
Catholic Church for review. The property is located at 110 E. South Street and is being platted for future 
expansion of the church. This plat complies with all requirements of the City’s Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
The City Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on May 15, 2018. 
  
Staff recommends approval. 
 
To view final plat click HERE.   

 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure 
 

N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes 
 

No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes  No  X 

Legal Review Required: N/A X Required 
 

   Date Completed: 
  

 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Final Plat of St. John the Baptist Catholic Church 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of St. John the Baptist Catholic Church (located at 

110 E. South Street), being 14.952 acres in the H.T.& B.R.R. Co. Survey, Section 
13, Abstract 225, in the City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/Final%20Plat%20St.%20John%20The%20Baptist%20Catholic%20Church.pdf


 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   6/7/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider a final plat of Pierce Business Park (located near the southeast corner of FM 

1462 and Rosharon Road), being a subdivision of 16.608 acres, being a portion of the 
subdivision of the Hooper and Wade Section 18 Survey, A-488, as per the plat recorded in 
volume 32 page 2, O.R.B.C.T., City of Alvin, Brazoria County, Texas. 

 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☒ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   On May 1, 2018, the Engineering Department received the final plat of Pierce Business Park for 
review. The property is located near the southeast corner of the FM 1462 and Rosharon Road intersection and 
is being platted for future commercial development. This plat complies with all requirements of the City’s 
Subdivision Ordinance. 
 
The Planning Commission unanimously approved the plat at their meeting on May 15, 2018. 
 
Staff recommends approval. 
 
To view final plat click HERE.   

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure 
 

N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes 
 

No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes  No X 

Legal Review Required: N/A X Required 
 

   Date Completed: 
  

 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Final Plat of Pierce Business Park 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve the final plat of Pierce Business Park (located near the southeast 

corner of FM 1462 and Rosharon Road), being a subdivision of 16.608 acres, being 
a portion of the subdivision of the Hooper and Wade Section 18 Survey, A-488, as 
per the plat recorded in volume 32 page 2, O.R.B.C.T., City of Alvin, Brazoria 
County, Texas. 

 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 

http://www.alvin-tx.gov/upload/page/0158/docs/Plats/Final%20Plat%20Pierce%20Business%20Park.pdf


 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   6/7/2018 

Department:  Parks and Recreation Contact:  Dan Kelinske, Director  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider an Agreement with Horizon International Group, LLC through the BuyBoard 

Cooperative Purchasing Network in the amount not to exceed $150,902.48 for improvement 
to the Alvin Museum; and authorize the City Manager to sign subject to legal review. 

 

Type of Item:  ☐Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☒Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   On June 15, 2017 the Museum Society presented to City Council a proposal to enclose the loading 
dock at the museum to serve as a new storage room which would create additional space for a new permanent 
Nolan Ryan exhibit, along with enhancing the exhibit space for the Children’s area, as well as build new exhibit 
cabinets.  The cost for these enhancements was estimated at $130,000.  Not included in the proposal was an 
estimated cost of $16,925 to replace approximately 39 outdated (T-12 style) light fixtures located in the accession 
room of the museum.  These fixtures were budgeted for replacement in the FY16 museum operations budget, 
but not completed, in anticipation to include in the upcoming dock enclosure project.  The unused funds were 
returned to the general fund. 
 
During the FY18 budget process, City Council appropriated $130,000 from the Hotel Occupancy Tax funds to 
complete the Museum building dock enclosure project based on the estimate.  Staff utilized Buy Board 
Cooperative Purchasing Network* and engaged the services of Horizon International Group, LLC for a proposal 
for the museum dock enclosure project to include light fixture replacement in the accession room.  Horizon’s 
proposal totaled $150,902.48. 
 
The scope of work includes: 
 
Demo existing wall, doors, ladders, loading dock 
ceiling and handrails 

Install new GFCI receptacles per plans 

Infill existing steps with concrete to make level with 
existing loading dock 

Install new 3-ton HVAC rooftop unit and new duct 
work per plans 

Build new exterior walls with drywall interior and 
plaster exterior 

Install new doors and egress hardware per plans 

Demo existing plumbing floor drains and fill floor 
solid  

Install new coiling door at loading dock existing 
opening 

Demo piping and cap off pipe Research electrical circuitry and combine existing 
circuit as needed in museum to gain power for new 
lighting 

Demo ceiling in new exhibit area to allow for new 
electrical to be installed 

Demo brick column and use existing brick to repair 
wall and match as close as possible to existing brick 



 

Fur out wall as talked about in walkthrough for 
loading dock area and exhibit area as needed 

Paint new interior walls for loading dock and exhibit 
room 

Install new lighting and switching per plans Leave loading dock ceiling exposed but paint 
ceiling metal 

Paint exhibit room ceiling Install new drop ceiling in exhibit room to cover 
existing plumbing pipes 

Construct 4 cabinets  

 
Should council approve the agreement with Horizon International Group, LLC, a formal budget amendment will 
be presented to council to appropriate the additional $20,902.48 at the end of the fiscal year. 
 
*Advantages of using Buy Board Cooperative Purchasing Network: 
1.) Fast track procurement process 
2.)Lower procurement and administrative costs 
3.) Fewer change orders and claims 
4.) Competitively bid local pricing in a lump sum proposal 
5.) Ability to accomplish a substantial number of individual projects with a competitively bid contract 
6.) Oversight through the Gordian Group which audits the accuracy of all job order contract proposals 
 
In order for local vendors to be considered for this project, local vendors must meet horizon International Group 
LLC’s insurance requirements, expected quality of work; and competitively submit a bid. Horizon has completed 
several building interior renovation projects for the City of Alvin, most recently the flood damage renovations to 
the Public Services Facility. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure X N/A  Budgeted Item: Yes x No  N/A  

Funding Account: 22121 1006 14 4100 Amount: 
Budgeted $130,000 
Actual $150,902 1295 Form Required? Yes X No  

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed:  
 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Agreement  
• Museum Society Proposal 
 

Recommendation:   Move to approve an Agreement with Horizon International Group, LLC through the 
BuyBoard Cooperative Purchasing Network in the amount not to exceed $150,902.48 
for improvement to the Alvin Museum; and authorize the City Manager to sign subject 
to legal review 

 
 

Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☒ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



Work Order Signature Document

ezIQC Buy Board Contract No.:  520-16 Area C - HIG

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

New Work Order

056629.00

Modify an Existing Work Order

Work Order Title: 

Work Order Number.: Work Order Date:

X

05/11/2018

Contractor Name:

Contact:

Phone:

Contact:

Phone:

Jeff Greytok

(361) 563-1070

Owner Name: City of Alvin

Dan Kelenske

832-473-8456

Horizon International Group, LLC

Work to be Performed

Work to be performed as per the Final Detailed Scope of Work Attached and as per the terms and conditions of ezIQC 

Buy Board Contract No 520-16 Area C - HIG. 

Brief Work Order Description:

Alvin Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Will not apply:Liquidated Damages Will apply:

Estimated Completetion Date:  

Estimated Start Date:  Time of Performance

X

Work Order Firm Fixed Price: $150,902.48

Owner Purchase Order Number:  

Approvals

Date DateContractorOwner

 2.00

Page 1 of 1

5/11/2018

Work Order Signature Document



 3.00

Detailed Scope of Work

Dan KelenskeJeff GreytokTo: From:

Horizon International Group, LLC City of Alvin

4204 Bellaire Blvd, Suite 210 1100 W Hwy 6

Houston, TX 77025 Alvin, TX 77511

(361) 563-1070 832-473-8456

Work Order Number:

May 11, 2018Date Printed: 

056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and RenovationWork Order Title:

Brief Scope: Alvin Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Revised FinalPreliminary X

The following items detail the scope of work as discussed at the site. All requirements necessary to accomplish the items 

set forth below shall be considered part of this scope of work.

1. Demo existing wall

2. Demo existing doors

3. Demo existing ladders

4. Demo existing loading dock ceiling

5. Demo existing handrails

6. Infill existing steps with concrete to make level with existing loading dock

7. Build new exterior walls with drywall interior and plaster exterior

8. Demo existing plumbing floor drains and fill floor solid and demo piping and cap off pipe

9. Demo ceiling in new exhibit area to allow for new electrical to be installed

10. Fur out wall as talked about in walkthrough for loading dock area and exhibit area as needed

11. Install new lighting and switching per plans

12. Install new GFCI receptacles per plans

13. Install new 3 ton HVAC rooftop unit and new duct work per plans

14. Install new doors and egress hardware per plans

15. Install new coiling door at loading dock existing opening

16. Research electrical circuitry and combine existing circuit as needed in museum to gain power for new lighting

17. Demo brick column and use existing brick to repair wall and match as close as possible to existing brick

18. Paint new interior walls for loading dock and exhibit room

19. Leave loading dock ceiling exposed but paint ceiling metal

20. Paint exhibit room ceiling

21. Install new drop ceiling in exhibit room to cover existing plumbing pipes

Subject to the terms and conditions of JOC Contract 520-16 Area C - HIG.

Page 1 of 2

5/11/2018

Scope of Work



Detailed Scope of Work Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Contractor Date

DateOwner

Page 2 of 2

5/11/2018

Scope of Work



 4.00

Contractor's Price Proposal - Summary

Owner PO #:

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

056629.00

520-16 Area C - HIGIQC Master Contract #:

Work Order #:

Title:

Re:

May 11, 2018Date:

Proposal Value:

Contractor: Horizon International Group, LLC

$150,902.48

$21,898.77Section - 01

$2,353.57Section - 02

$2,950.76Section - 03

$810.06Section - 04

$518.12Section - 05

$2,015.37Section - 06

$1,351.47Section - 07

$14,240.96Section - 08

$28,680.17Section - 09

$659.40Section - 11

$19,341.78Section - 23

$56,082.05Section - 26

Proposal Total

Thisl total represents the correct total for the proposal.  Any discrepancy between line totals, 

sub-totals and the proposal total is due to rounding.

$150,902.48

The Percentage of NPP on this Proposal: %

Page 1 of 1

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Summary



 5.00

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

056629.00

520-16 Area C - HIGIQC Master Contract #:

Work Order #:

Owner PO #:

Title:

Re:

May 11, 2018Date:

Proposal Value:

Contractor: Horizon International Group, LLC

$150,902.48

(Excludes)Equip. MaterialLabor

Line TotalDescriptionUOMMod.ItemSect.

Section - 01

01  22   20   00 0010 ElectricianFor tasks not included in the Construction Task Catalog® and as 

directed by owner only.

1 $497.79HR

Installation =x x  497.79
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 46.88  1.3273 8.00

Line item used for circuit tracing as needed for project

01  22   20   00 0010 0004 For Foreman, Add2 $24.85MOD

Installation =x x  24.85
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 2.34  1.3273 8.00

01  22   20   00 0056 Maintenance Carpenter Worker With Truck And ToolsThis task will be used 

specifically for maintenance service calls.

3 $10,153.85HR

Installation =x x  10,153.84
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 63.75  1.3273 120.00

Used for building cabinet frames for owner provided doors

01  22   20   00 0056 0113 For Material Supplies On Each Service Call, Add4 $1,592.76MOD

Installation =x x  1,592.76
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 10.00  1.3273 120.00

01  22   20   00 0058 Maintenance Plumber With Truck And ToolsThis task will be used specifically 

for maintenance service calls.

5 $927.41HR

Installation =x x  927.41
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 87.34  1.3273 8.00

Used for demo of floor drains and piping

01  22   20   00 0060 Maintenance Roofer Worker With Truck And ToolsThis task will be used 

specifically for maintenance service calls.

6 $1,918.11HR

Installation =x x  1,918.11
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 90.32  1.3273 16.00

Used to cut roof for new HVAC unit

01  22   20   00 0060 0113 For Material Supplies On Each Service Call, Add7 $212.37MOD

Installation =x x  212.37
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 10.00  1.3273 16.00

01  22   23   00 0056 20' Electric, Scissor Platform Lift8 $1,224.39WK

Installation =x x  1,224.39
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 307.49  1.3273 3.00

Lift for the electrician

01  22   23   00 0061 30' Electric, Scissor Platform Lift9 $2,720.86DAY

Installation =x x  2,720.86
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 256.24  1.3273 8.00

2 lifts 4 days each

01  22   23   00 0888 20 To 25 Ton Lift Hydraulic Crane With Full-Time Operator10 $1,512.78DAY

Installation =x x  1,512.78
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1,139.74  1.3273 1.00

Page 1 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 01

01  71   13   00 0003 Equipment Delivery, Pickup, Mobilization And Demobilization Using A Tractor 

Trailer With Up To 53' BedIncludes delivery of equipment, off loading on site, 

rigging, dismantling, loading and transporting away. For equipment such as 

bulldozers, motor scrapers, hydraulic excavators, gradalls, road graders, 

loader-backhoes, heavy duty construction loaders, tractors, pavers, rollers, 

bridge finishers, straight mast construction forklifts, telescoping boom rough 

terrain construction forklifts, telescoping and articulating boom manlifts with 

>40' boom lengths, etc.

11 $398.19EA

Installation =x x  398.19
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 300.00  1.3273 1.00

01  74   19   00 0015 20 CY Dumpster (3 Ton) "Construction Debris"Includes delivery of dumpster, 

rental cost, pick-up cost, hauling, and disposal fee. Non-hazardous material.

12 $582.68EA

Installation =x x  582.68
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 439.00  1.3273 1.00

01  74   19   00 0015 0108 For Each Ton Over Indicated Amount, Add13 $132.73MOD

Installation =x x  132.73
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 50.00  1.3273 2.00

$21,898.77Subtotal for Section - 01

Section - 02

02  41   19   13 0008 Masonry Column Removal, Per CF Of Masonry Removed; For Other Sizes 

Over 16" Square

14 $472.52CF

Installation =x x  472.52
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 8.90  1.3273 40.00

02  41   19   13 0051 Saw Cut Brick Masonry Up To 4" Depth15 $524.28LF

Installation =x x  524.28
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 3.95  1.3273 100.00

02  41   19   13 0272 1/2" Diameter Drilling In Concrete Per Inch Of Depth16 $146.27IN

Installation =x x  146.27
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.95  1.3273 116.00

60 in for dowels ands 56+ in for walls

02  41   19   13 0368 Brick, Hard Mortar, Toothing Masonry Cutouts17 $1,210.50VLF

Installation =x x  1,210.50
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 9.12  1.3273 100.00

Used to cut brick as needed to repair walls with existing brick

$2,353.57Subtotal for Section - 02

Section - 03

03  11   13   00 0005 Mat Foundation Wood Formwork18 $34.48SF

Installation =x x  34.48
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 4.33  1.3273 6.00

03  21   11   00 0121 #5, Grade 40, Slab On Grade, Steel Reinforcement Bar19 $51.76LF

Installation =x x  51.76
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.78  1.3273 50.00

03  21   11   00 0242 1/2" Diameter x 24" Long, Deformed Straight Dowel20 $20.71EA

Installation =x x  20.71
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.56  1.3273 10.00

Page 2 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 03

03  31   13   00 0051 Hand Mix And Place ConcreteFor use where conventional equipment access 

is limited or when directed by the owner.

21 $839.92CF

Installation =x x  839.92
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 15.82  1.3273 40.00

03  31   13   00 0051 0038 For High Early Strength, Type 3 ASTM C150, Add22 $27.08MOD

Installation =x x  27.08
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.51  1.3273 40.00

03  31   13   00 0051 0039 For Lightweight Aggregate, ASTM C330, Add23 $81.76MOD

Installation =x x  81.76
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.54  1.3273 40.00

03  35   16   00 0005 Concrete Floor Finishes, Final Float24 $16.46SF

Installation =x x  16.46
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.62  1.3273 20.00

03  35   16   00 0005 0050 For Up To 50 SF, Add25 $65.83MOD

Installation =x x  65.83
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 2.48  1.3273 20.00

03  35   43   00 0004 Mechanically Grind Concrete Floor With 100 Grit Resin Bonded Diamond 

Wheels

26 $225.64SF

Installation =x x  225.64
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.34  1.3273 500.00

Grinding concrete for epoxy paint

03  35   43   00 0004 0143 For Up To 500, Add27 $438.01MOD

Installation =x x  438.01
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.66  1.3273 500.00

03  35   43   00 0007 Mechanically Grind Concrete Floor With 400 Grit Resin Bonded Diamond 

Wheels

28 $225.64SF

Installation =x x  225.64
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.34  1.3273 500.00

Grinding concrete second step for epoxy paint

03  35   43   00 0007 0143 For Up To 500, Add29 $438.01MOD

Installation =x x  438.01
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.66  1.3273 500.00

03  54   16   00 0002 1/8" Thick Self Leveling Cementitious Underlayment For Floors Including 

Surface Preparation

30 $485.46SF

Installation =x x  485.46
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.33  1.3273 275.00

$2,950.76Subtotal for Section - 03

Section - 04

04  05   19   26 0020 #4, Grade 40, Horizontal Placed, Galvanized Steel Masonry Reinforcement 

Bar

31 $23.63LF

Installation =x x  23.63
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.89  1.3273 20.00

04  21   13   00 0003 Standard Size Red Face Brick - Veneer (6.4/SF With Running Bond)32 $708.78SF

Installation =x x  708.78
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 10.68  1.3273 50.00

04  21   13   00 0003 0009 For Interior Veneer Construction, Add33 $77.65MOD

Installation =x x  77.65
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.17  1.3273 50.00

Page 3 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

$810.06Subtotal for Section - 04

Section - 05

05  05   19   00 0014 1/2" Diameter x 4-1/4" Length, Zinc Plated Steel, Wedge Anchor Expansion 

Bolt

34 $215.29EA

Installation =x x  215.29
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 8.11  1.3273 20.00

05  51   33   13 0003 24" Wide Vertical Steel Ladder Primed35 $213.83VLF

Installation =x x  0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 73.18  1.3273 0.00

Demolition x x =  213.83 5.37  1.3273 30.00

Used to demo existing ladders

05  52   13   00 0010 1-1/4" Diameter, Two Rail, Up To 42" High, Welded Steel Pipe Railing36 $89.00LF

Installation =x x  0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 34.83  1.3273 0.00

Demolition x x =  89.00 4.47  1.3273 15.00

$518.12Subtotal for Section - 05

Section - 06

06  11   16   00 0023 2" x 4" Wood Purlin37 $193.25LF

Installation =x x  193.25
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.91  1.3273 160.00

06  16   33   00 0014 3/4" Interior BC Plywood Wall SheathingApplied to wall studs.38 $1,822.12SF

Installation =x x  1,822.12
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.43  1.3273 960.00

$2,015.37Subtotal for Section - 06

Section - 07

07  13   53   00 0024 10 Mil Polyvinyl Chloride (PVC) Vapor Barrier39 $225.52CSF

Installation =x x  225.52
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 26.14  1.3273 6.50

07  13   53   00 0024 0017 For Joint Taping, Add40 $30.26MOD

Installation =x x  30.26
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 3.80  1.3273 6.00

07  21   16   00 0006 5-1/2" Thick, Kraft Faced, R-21 Fiberglass Flexible Insulation41 $1,095.69SF

Installation =x x  1,095.69
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.27  1.3273 650.00

$1,351.47Subtotal for Section - 07

Section - 08

08  12   13   13 0003 2' x 6'-8" Through 7'-2" x 4-3/4" Deep Metal Door Frame, 16 Gauge42 $39.90EA

Installation =x x  0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 141.27  1.3273 0.00

Demolition x x =  39.90 30.06  1.3273 1.00

08  12   13   13 0008 3' x 6'-8" Through 7'-2" x 4-3/4" Deep Metal Door Frame, 16 Gauge43 $347.17EA

Installation =x x  240.77
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 181.40  1.3273 1.00

Demolition x x =  106.40 40.08  1.3273 2.00

Page 4 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 08

08  13   13   13 0019 2' x 7' x 1-3/4" 20 Gauge Metal Door (Unrated)44 $29.25EA

Installation =x x  0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 302.30  1.3273 0.00

Demolition x x =  29.25 22.04  1.3273 1.00

08  13   13   13 0073 3' x 7' x 1-3/4" 18 Gauge Metal Door (Unrated)45 $514.93EA

Installation =x x  451.08
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 339.85  1.3273 1.00

Demolition x x =  63.84 24.05  1.3273 2.00

08  13   13   13 0073 0109 For 1 Hour To 1-1/2 Hour Rated Door And FM Label, Add46 $73.36MOD

Installation =x x  73.36
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 55.27  1.3273 1.00

08  14   16   00 0072 Pair 3' x 7' x 1-3/8" Solid Core Wood Plastic Laminated Door47 $635.58PR

Installation =x x  635.58
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 478.85  1.3273 1.00

08  33   23   00 0038 6' x 8', 22 Gauge Galvanized Steel Overhead Coiling Door, Chain Lift48 $2,381.34EA

Installation =x x  2,381.34
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1,794.12  1.3273 1.00

08  33   23   00 0038 0166 For 20 Gauge Galvanized Steel Overhead Coiling Door, Add49 $305.33MOD

Installation =x x  305.33
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 230.04  1.3273 1.00

08  33   23   00 0197 Bottom Of Door, Weather Strip Seal For Coiling Doors, Astragal Only50 $14.65LF

Installation =x x  14.65
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.84  1.3273 6.00

08  33   23   00 0198 Top Of Door (Lintel), Weather Strip Seal For Coiling Doors51 $131.00LF

Installation =x x  131.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 16.45  1.3273 6.00

08  33   23   00 0199 Side Of Door (Guides), Weather Strip Seal For Coiling Doors52 $291.00LF

Installation =x x  291.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 15.66  1.3273 14.00

08  71   16   00 2127 3' Push Bar Exit Device, Surface Vertical Rods, Narrow StileAluminum 

anodized finish. Von Duprin Series 3327/3527.

53 $4,632.90EA

Installation =x x  4,632.90
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1,163.49  1.3273 3.00

08  71   16   00 2127 0244 For Satin Chrome Plated US26D (BHMA 626) Finish, Add54 $797.46MOD

Installation =x x  797.46
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 200.27  1.3273 3.00

08  71   16   00 2244 Surface Mounted High Security Door Closer, Metal Cover (LCN 4510)55 $1,256.49EA

Installation =x x  1,256.49
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 315.55  1.3273 3.00

08  71   16   00 2244 0280 For Plated Finish With Clear Coat, Add56 $506.50MOD

Installation =x x  506.50
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 127.20  1.3273 3.00

08  71   16   00 2268 Entrance F08 Mortise LocksetLocked with key outside and thumb knob inside.57 $1,615.38EA

Installation =x x  1,615.38
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 405.68  1.3273 3.00

Page 5 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 08

08  71   16   00 2268 0289 For Satin Stainless Steel US32D (BHMA 630) Finish, Add58 $513.90MOD

Installation =x x  513.90
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 129.06  1.3273 3.00

08  71   21   00 0019 3" Width, 1/2" Height, Aluminum Saddle Threshold (Pemko 169A)59 $154.82LF

Installation =x x  154.82
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 12.96  1.3273 9.00

$14,240.96Subtotal for Section - 08

Section - 09

09  22   13   00 0003 7/8", 25 Gauge, 16" On Center, Installed On Walls, Hat Furring Channel60 $2,662.34SF

Installation =x x  2,662.34
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.71  1.3273 1,173.00

09  22   13   00 0003 0420 For Walls >10' High, Add61 $280.25MOD

Installation =x x  280.25
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.18  1.3273 1,173.00

09  22   16   13 0017 6" Width, 16" On Center, 18 Gauge, Non Load Bearing, Non Structural Metal 

Stud Framing With Tracks And Runners

62 $3,082.10SF

Installation =x x  3,039.62
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 3.67  1.3273 624.00

Demolition x x =  42.47 0.32  1.3273 100.00

09  22   16   13 0017 0001 For Walls >10' High, Add63 $604.61MOD

Installation =x x  604.61
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.73  1.3273 624.00

09  22   36   23 0003 2.0 LB/SY, Installed On Studs Or Furred Walls, Flat Diamond, Expanded Metal 

Lath

64 $886.21SF

Installation =x x  886.21
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.07  1.3273 624.00

09  22   36   23 0003 0011 For Walls >10' High, Add65 $57.98MOD

Installation =x x  57.98
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.07  1.3273 624.00

09  23   13   00 0005 Galvanized Corner Bead For Plaster Applications66 $83.35LF

Installation =x x  83.35
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.57  1.3273 40.00

09  23   13   00 0009 Galvanized "L" Trim For Plaster Applications67 $117.47LF

Installation =x x  117.47
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.77  1.3273 50.00

09  23   13   00 0012 3/4" Galvanized Expansion Joint For Plaster Applications68 $73.16LF

Installation =x x  73.16
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 2.12  1.3273 26.00

09  24   23   00 0002 Three Coat Troweled Stucco, Scratch/Brown/FinishExcludes lath and felt. 

Interior or exterior, one side.

69 $3,862.39SF

Installation =x x  3,139.01
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 3.79  1.3273 624.00

Demolition x x =  723.38 1.09  1.3273 500.00

624sf for new walls and 500sf for loading dock ceiling

09  24   23   00 0002 0020 For Walls >10' High, Add70 $248.47MOD

Installation =x x  248.47
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.30  1.3273 624.00

Page 6 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 09

09  24   23   00 0002 0027 For Color Added To Finish Coat, Add71 $124.24MOD

Installation =x x  124.24
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.15  1.3273 624.00

09  24   23   00 0002 0029 For Smooth Float Finish, Add72 $521.79MOD

Installation =x x  521.79
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.63  1.3273 624.00

09  28   16   00 0003 5/8" DensShield Tile Backer For Installation On Floors73 $1,689.60SF

Installation =x x  1,689.60
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 2.04  1.3273 624.00

09  28   16   00 0003 0057 For Installation On Wall, Add74 $132.52MOD

Installation =x x  132.52
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.16  1.3273 624.00

09  29   00   00 0017 5/8" Type C Fire Rated Gypsum Board75 $2,605.76SF

Installation =x x  2,542.04
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.95  1.3273 2,016.00

Demolition x x =  63.71 0.24  1.3273 200.00

09  29   00   00 0017 0036 For Times When The Shortest Distance From Corner to Corner Is <3', Add76 $11.47MOD

Installation =x x  11.47
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.27  1.3273 32.00

09  29   00   00 0017 0046 For Horizontal Installation >10' High, Add77 $71.67MOD

Installation =x x  71.67
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.27  1.3273 200.00

09  29   00   00 0034 5/8", Mesh Reinforced, Moisture And Mold Resistant Gypsum Board78 $1,018.73SF

Installation =x x  1,018.73
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.23  1.3273 624.00

09  29   00   00 0034 0047 For Walls >10' High, Add79 $33.13MOD

Installation =x x  33.13
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.04  1.3273 624.00

09  29   00   00 0056 Up To 10' High, Walls, Tape, Spackle And Finish Gypsum Board80 $856.27SF

Installation =x x  856.27
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.32  1.3273 2,016.00

09  29   00   00 0059 Up To 10' High, Ceilings, Tape, Spackle And Finish Gypsum Board81 $103.53SF

Installation =x x  103.53
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.39  1.3273 200.00

09  29   00   00 0059 0040 For >128 To 320, Add82 $23.89MOD

Installation =x x  23.89
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.09  1.3273 200.00

09  29   00   00 0062 Up To 10' High, Vertical Corners, Tape, Spackle And Finish Gypsum Board83 $87.60LF

Installation =x x  87.60
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.66  1.3273 100.00

09  29   00   00 0074 Corner Bead, Galvanized Steel For Gypsum Board84 $201.75LF

Installation =x x  201.75
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.52  1.3273 100.00

09  51   13   00 0017 2' x 2' x 5/8" Mineral Fiber Acoustical Ceiling Panels85 $104.06SF

Installation =x x  104.06
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.98  1.3273 80.00

Page 7 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 09

09  51   13   00 0017 0093 For >50 To 200, Add86 $20.18MOD

Installation =x x  20.17
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.19  1.3273 80.00

09  51   13   00 0017 0098 For Individual Room Quantities <495, AddFor use with projects >500 SF87 $10.62MOD

Installation =x x  10.62
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.10  1.3273 80.00

09  53   23   00 0004 2' x 2' Grid, 15/16" T Bar Ceiling Suspension System88 $169.89SF

Installation =x x  169.89
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.60  1.3273 80.00

09  53   23   00 0004 0126 For Individual Room Quantities <495, AddFor use with projects >500 SF89 $18.05MOD

Installation =x x  18.05
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.17  1.3273 80.00

09  53   23   00 0004 0130 For >50 To 200, Add90 $36.10MOD

Installation =x x  36.10
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.34  1.3273 80.00

09  65   13   13 0007 4" High, 1/8" Rubber Base, Group 2 All (Except White)91 $170.96LF

Installation =x x  170.96
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.84  1.3273 70.00

09  65   13   13 0011 4" High, 1/8" Rubber Corner92 $24.63EA

Installation =x x  24.63
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 2.32  1.3273 8.00

09  68   16   00 0039 34 Ounce, Medium Traffic, Patterned, Nylon Broadloom Carpet93 $1,328.16SY

Installation =x x  1,328.16
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 28.59  1.3273 35.00

09  91   23   00 0062 Paint Interior Plaster/Drywall Walls, 1 Coat Primer, Brush/Roller Work94 $1,263.59SF

Installation =x x  1,263.59
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.34  1.3273 2,800.00

09  91   23   00 0064 Paint Interior Plaster/Drywall Walls, 2 Coats Paint, Brush/Roller Work95 $2,415.69SF

Installation =x x  2,415.69
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.65  1.3273 2,800.00

09  91   23   00 0151 Paint Interior Drywall/Plaster Ceiling, 1 Coat Primer, Brush/Roller Work96 $103.53SF

Installation =x x  103.53
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.39  1.3273 200.00

09  91   23   00 0151 0280 For >100 To 250, Add97 $29.20MOD

Installation =x x  29.20
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.11  1.3273 200.00

09  91   23   00 0153 Paint Interior Drywall/Plaster Ceiling, 2 Coats Paint, Brush/Roller Work98 $180.51SF

Installation =x x  180.51
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.68  1.3273 200.00

09  91   23   00 0153 0280 For >100 To 250, Add99 $53.09MOD

Installation =x x  53.09
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.20  1.3273 200.00

09  91   23   00 0162 Paint Interior Galvanized Ceiling, 1 Coat Primer, Brush/Roller Work100 $272.10SF

Installation =x x  272.10
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.41  1.3273 500.00

Page 8 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 09

09  91   23   00 0162 0281 For >250 To 500, Add101 $33.18MOD

Installation =x x  33.18
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.05  1.3273 500.00

09  91   23   00 0164 Paint Interior Galvanized Ceiling, 2 Coats Paint, Brush/Roller Work102 $557.47SF

Installation =x x  557.47
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.84  1.3273 500.00

09  91   23   00 0164 0281 For >250 To 500, Add103 $66.37MOD

Installation =x x  66.37
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.10  1.3273 500.00

09  91   23   00 0380 Paint Interior Miscellaneous Metal Surfaces, 1 Coat Primer, Brush/Roller Work104 $418.10SF

Installation =x x  418.10
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.35  1.3273 900.00

Used for painting new electrical conduits

09  91   23   00 0382 Paint Interior Miscellaneous Metal Surfaces, 2 Coats Alkyd Enamel Paint, 

Brush/Roller Work

105 $836.20SF

Installation =x x  836.20
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.70  1.3273 900.00

Used for painting new electrical conduits

09  96   56   00 0002 High Build Epoxy - 50 Mil106 $1,128.21SF

Installation =x x  1,128.21
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.70  1.3273 500.00

Used to paint concrete floor on loading dock

$28,680.17Subtotal for Section - 09

Section - 11

11  52   16   26 0013 Flush Ceiling, Universal Projector Mount (Peerless PPF)107 $659.40EA

Installation =x x  659.40
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 124.20  1.3273 4.00

Used to mount owner provided speakers in ceiling

$659.40Subtotal for Section - 11

Section - 23

23  07   13   00 0015 2" Type 150 (1.5 LB/CF) FSK Fiber Glass Duct Wrap Insulation108 $2,136.95SF

Installation =x x  2,136.95
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 3.22  1.3273 500.00

23  09   23   00 0088 Install And Wire Damper Actuator109 $155.39EA

Installation =x x  155.39
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 117.07  1.3273 1.00

23  09   23   00 0291 Pneumatic Spring Return Damper Actuator With Positive Positioner (Honeywell 

MP909H1368)

110 $624.34EA

Installation =x x  624.34
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 470.38  1.3273 1.00

23  31   13   13 0004 Sheet Metal Ductwork, Medium Pressure, Field Fabricated, Galvanized, Field 

Assemble And Install

111 $5,260.09LB

Installation =x x  5,072.94
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 5.46  1.3273 700.00

Demolition x x =  187.15 1.41  1.3273 100.00

Page 9 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 23

23  31   13   13 0004 0375 For >500 To 1,000, Add112 $771.16MOD

Installation =x x  771.16
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.83  1.3273 700.00

23  31   13   16 0005 6", 26 Gauge, Factory Fabricated, Field Installed, Low Pressure, Galvanized 

Sheet Metal Round Duct

113 $178.19LF

Installation =x x  172.42
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 4.33  1.3273 30.00

Demolition x x =  5.77 1.45  1.3273 3.00

23  31   13   16 0005 0356 For 24 Gauge, Add114 $8.76MOD

Installation =x x  8.76
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.22  1.3273 30.00

23  31   13   16 0007 8", 26 Gauge, Factory Fabricated, Field Installed, Low Pressure, Galvanized 

Sheet Metal Round Duct

115 $152.64LF

Installation =x x  152.64
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 5.75  1.3273 20.00

23  31   13   16 0007 0356 For 24 Gauge, Add116 $7.96MOD

Installation =x x  7.96
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.30  1.3273 20.00

23  31   13   16 0017 6", 26 Gauge, Factory Fabricated, Field Installed, Low Pressure, Galvanized 

Sheet Metal Round Adjustable Elbow

117 $318.02EA

Installation =x x  318.02
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 23.96  1.3273 10.00

23  31   13   16 0017 0356 For 24 Gauge, Add118 $11.81MOD

Installation =x x  11.81
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.89  1.3273 10.00

23  31   13   16 0019 8", 26 Gauge, Factory Fabricated, Field Installed, Low Pressure, Galvanized 

Sheet Metal Round Adjustable Elbow

119 $95.54EA

Installation =x x  95.54
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 35.99  1.3273 2.00

23  31   13   16 0065 6", 26 Gauge, Factory Fabricated, Field Installed, Low Pressure, Galvanized 

Sheet Metal Round Connector

120 $73.47EA

Installation =x x  73.47
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 11.07  1.3273 5.00

23  31   13   16 0067 8", 26 Gauge, Factory Fabricated, Field Installed, Low Pressure, Galvanized 

Sheet Metal Round Connector

121 $17.23EA

Installation =x x  17.23
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 12.98  1.3273 1.00

23  37   13   00 0081 24" x 24" Single Deflection Return/Exhaust Register, Aluminum, Opposed 

Blade Damper, Wall/Ceiling

122 $451.57EA

Installation =x x  451.57
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 170.11  1.3273 2.00

23  37   13   00 0186 24" x 24" Adjustable Shutter Blade Register, Double Deflection, Flat Aluminum 

Frame

123 $2,421.92EA

Installation =x x  2,421.92
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 364.94  1.3273 5.00

23  37   13   00 0249 12" x 6" 4-Way Adjustable Wall Supply Grille, Adjustable Deflection, Aluminum 

Construction

124 $636.88EA

Installation =x x  625.37
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 117.79  1.3273 4.00

Demolition x x =  11.51 8.67  1.3273 1.00

Page 10 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 23

23  74   13   00 0004 3 Ton Electric Cooling, Electric Heat, Self Contained Package Rooftop 

UnitElectric load approximately 1/2 the cooling capacity.

125 $5,127.67EA

Installation =x x  5,127.67
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 3,863.23  1.3273 1.00

23  74   13   00 0004 0235 For Equipment Base Roof Curbs, Add126 $399.77MOD

Installation =x x  399.77
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 301.19  1.3273 1.00

23  82   16   00 0182 15 KW Electric Heater, Open Coil Element, Standard Slip-In Blast Coil Duct 

Heater

127 $492.42EA

Installation =x x  492.42
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 370.99  1.3273 1.00

$19,341.78Subtotal for Section - 23

Section - 26

26  01   20   00 0003 Lock Out/Tag Out Breaker Or Motor Starter128 $156.89EA

Installation =x x  156.89
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 11.82  1.3273 10.00

26  01   50   51 0131 Recycle 8' Length Linear Fluorescent Lamps129 $14.97EA

Installation =x x  14.97
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.94  1.3273 12.00

26  05   19   16 0276 #12 AWG Cable - Type THHN-THWN 600 Volt Copper, Single Stranded, Placed 

In Conduit

130 $1,931.75MLF

Installation =x x  1,931.75
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 363.85  1.3273 4.00

26  05   19   16 0279 #6 AWG Cable - Type THHN-THWN 600 Volt Copper, Single Stranded, Placed 

In Conduit

131 $493.13MLF

Installation =x x  493.13
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 928.82  1.3273 0.40

26  05   23   00 0020 #18/4 Conductor, Low Volt Thermostat Cable132 $5.17MLF

Installation =x x  5.17
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 389.46  1.3273 0.01

26  05   29   00 0016 >2' Length x 1-5/8" Wide x 1-5/8" High, 12 Gauge, Steel Unistrut Channel133 $1,284.16LF

Installation =x x  1,284.16
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 6.45  1.3273 150.00

26  05   29   00 0049 Set Screw Beam Clamp, Unistrut Channel Fitting134 $147.33EA

Installation =x x  147.33
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 18.50  1.3273 6.00

26  05   29   00 0060 3/8-16 Lock Nut With Spring For Unistrut Channel135 $43.96EA

Installation =x x  43.96
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 4.14  1.3273 8.00

26  05   29   00 0092 3/4", One Hole Iron Conduit Strap136 $105.12EA

Installation =x x  105.12
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.98  1.3273 40.00

26  05   29   00 0132 3/4" Bolt And Nut Conduit Clip (Minerallac 1B)137 $34.78EA

Installation =x x  34.78
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 2.62  1.3273 10.00

26  05   29   00 0153 24" Long Snap On T-Bar Electrical Box Hanger (Caddy 512)138 $146.53EA

Installation =x x  146.53
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 13.80  1.3273 8.00

Page 11 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 26

26  05   29   00 0177 3/4" Diameter, Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) Conduit Clamp For Unistrut 

Channel

139 $68.49EA

Installation =x x  68.49
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 2.58  1.3273 20.00

26  05   29   00 0196 16" Stud Spacing, 1-1/2" Or 2-1/8" Box Depth, Screw Gun Between Studs 

Box Bracket (Caddy SGB16A)

140 $28.47EA

Installation =x x  28.47
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 4.29  1.3273 5.00

26  05   29   00 0224 7" Length, 50 LB Tensile Strength, Nylon Cable Ties141 $20.31C

Installation =x x  20.31
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 12.24  1.3273 1.25

26  05   29   00 0249 1/4" Diameter, 4" Length, Zinc Plated Steel, Toggle Bolt142 $45.87EA

Installation =x x  45.87
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 4.32  1.3273 8.00

26  05   29   00 0254 #10 Diameter, 2" Length, Zinc Plated Steel, Machine Screw143 $29.73EA

Installation =x x  29.73
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.12  1.3273 20.00

26  05   29   00 0288 3/8" Diameter, Plain Finish Steel, Low Carbon Threaded Rod144 $249.53LF

Installation =x x  249.53
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.88  1.3273 100.00

26  05   29   00 0288 0103 For Zinc Coated, Add145 $49.11MOD

Installation =x x  49.11
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.37  1.3273 100.00

26  05   29   00 0296 3/8" Diameter, Threaded Rod Coupling Nut146 $64.19EA

Installation =x x  64.19
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 4.03  1.3273 12.00

26  05   29   00 0304 3/8" Inside Diameter, Zinc Plated Steel, Low Carbon Flat Washer147 $23.23EA

Installation =x x  23.23
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.35  1.3273 50.00

26  05   29   00 0318 3/8" Diameter, Zinc Plated Steel, Low Carbon/Grade 2 Hex Nut148 $21.90EA

Installation =x x  21.90
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.33  1.3273 50.00

26  05   33   13 0196 3/4" Rigid Galvanized Steel (RGS) Steel Insulated Grounding Bushing149 $1,233.59EA

Installation =x x  1,233.59
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 15.49  1.3273 60.00

26  05   33   13 0197 1" Rigid Galvanized Steel (RGS) Steel Insulated Grounding Bushing150 $191.56EA

Installation =x x  191.56
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 18.04  1.3273 8.00

26  05   33   13 0577 3/4" Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) Conduit151 $2,824.49LF

Installation =x x  2,824.49
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 2.66  1.3273 800.00

26  05   33   13 0577 0022 For Installation In Metal Stud Wall, Add152 $233.60MOD

Installation =x x  233.60
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.22  1.3273 800.00

26  05   33   13 0578 1" Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) Conduit153 $432.70LF

Installation =x x  432.70
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 3.26  1.3273 100.00

Page 12 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 26

26  05   33   13 0578 0022 For Installation In Metal Stud Wall, Add154 $31.86MOD

Installation =x x  31.86
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 0.24  1.3273 100.00

26  05   33   13 0588 3/4" Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) 90 Degree Elbow155 $544.72EA

Installation =x x  544.72
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 6.84  1.3273 60.00

26  05   33   13 0589 1" Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) 90 Degree Elbow156 $83.25EA

Installation =x x  83.25
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 7.84  1.3273 8.00

26  05   33   13 0610 3/4" Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) Compression Coupling157 $226.30EA

Installation =x x  226.30
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 3.41  1.3273 50.00

26  05   33   13 0611 1" Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) Compression Coupling158 $79.32EA

Installation =x x  79.32
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 4.98  1.3273 12.00

26  05   33   13 0643 3/4" Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) Box Compression Connector159 $359.17EA

Installation =x x  359.17
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 4.51  1.3273 60.00

26  05   33   13 0644 1" Electrical Metallic Tubing (EMT) Box Compression Connector160 $64.67EA

Installation =x x  64.67
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 6.09  1.3273 8.00

26  05   33   13 2232 3/4" Flexible Liquid Tight Metallic Conduit161 $26.52LF

Installation =x x  26.52
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 3.33  1.3273 6.00

26  05   33   13 2243 3/4" Straight Liquid Tight Connector162 $10.72EA

Installation =x x  10.72
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 8.08  1.3273 1.00

26  05   33   13 2254 3/4" 90 Degree Angle Liquid Tight Connector163 $15.68EA

Installation =x x  15.68
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 11.81  1.3273 1.00

26  05   33   16 0004 2-1/8" Depth, 4" Square Steel Box164 $784.63EA

Installation =x x  784.63
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 16.89  1.3273 35.00

26  05   33   16 0009 5/8" Depth, 1 Gang, 4" Square Steel Mud Ring165 $107.03EA

Installation =x x  107.03
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 5.76  1.3273 14.00

26  05   33   16 0022 One Toggle Switch, 4" Square Steel Exposed Work Cover166 $7.95EA

Installation =x x  7.95
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 5.99  1.3273 1.00

26  05   33   16 0023 Two Toggle Switches, 4" Square Steel Exposed Work Cover167 $8.06EA

Installation =x x  8.06
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 6.07  1.3273 1.00

26  05   33   16 0034 Flat, 4" Square Steel Exposed Work Cover168 $134.16EA

Installation =x x  134.16
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 5.32  1.3273 19.00

Page 13 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 26

26  05   33   16 0071 2-1/8" Depth, 4" Steel Octagon Box169 $149.61EA

Installation =x x  149.61
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 14.09  1.3273 8.00

26  05   33   16 0072 Flat, 4" Octagon Steel Exposed Work Cover170 $27.98EA

Installation =x x  27.98
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 5.27  1.3273 4.00

26  05   53   00 0003 3/4" Outside Diameter Pressure Sensitive Marker Stick-on171 $164.05EA

Installation =x x  164.05
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 6.18  1.3273 20.00

26  05   53   00 0019 Labeling Wire172 $27.34EA

Installation =x x  27.34
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 1.03  1.3273 20.00

26  24   16   00 0391 1 Pole, 120/240 Volt, 15-30 Amp, Branch Circuit Breaker, 10,000 Amp 

Interrupting Capacity

173 $141.07EA

Installation =x x  141.07
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 26.57  1.3273 4.00

26  24   16   00 0391 0168 For Bolt-On, Add174 $35.15MOD

Installation =x x  35.15
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 6.62  1.3273 4.00

26  24   16   00 0406 3 Pole, 120/240 Volt, 35-60 Amp, Branch Circuit Breaker, 10,000 Amp 

Interrupting Capacity

175 $132.78EA

Installation =x x  132.78
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 100.04  1.3273 1.00

26  24   16   00 0406 0168 For Bolt-On, Add176 $25.36MOD

Installation =x x  25.36
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 19.11  1.3273 1.00

26  27   26   00 0005 1 Gang, 20 Amp, NEMA 5-20, Duplex Receptacle Assembly177 $798.66EA

Installation =x x  798.66
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 42.98  1.3273 14.00

Line item used for display cabinets receptacles

26  27   26   00 0068 20 Amp Ground Fault Circuit Interrupter (GFCI), Duplex Receptacle178 $288.16EA

Installation =x x  288.16
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 21.71  1.3273 10.00

26  27   26   00 0070 20 Amp, 120 Volt, Ground Fault Circuit Interrupter (GFCI), Weatherproof 

Duplex Receptacle

179 $36.47EA

Installation =x x  36.47
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 27.48  1.3273 1.00

26  27   26   00 0244 1 Gang, 302 Stainless Steel Switch Plate With Satin Finish180 $84.18EA

Installation =x x  84.18
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 4.53  1.3273 14.00

26  27   26   00 0245 2 Gang, 302 Stainless Steel Switch Plate With Satin Finish181 $10.13EA

Installation =x x  10.13
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 7.63  1.3273 1.00

26  28   13   00 0029 60 Amp, 250 Volt AC, 200 kAmp I.R., Ferrule Type, Class RK1, Time Delay 

Fuse

182 $86.21EA

Installation =x x  86.21
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 21.65  1.3273 3.00

Page 14 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 26

26  28   16   00 0190 60 Amp, 240 Volt Class, 3 Phase, 4 Wire, 3 Blades And Fuseholders, Heavy 

Duty Fusible, NEMA 3R Enclosure, Neutral Kit, Bolt-On Hubs, Safety Switch

183 $900.11EA

Installation =x x  900.11
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 678.15  1.3273 1.00

26  51   13   00 0180 2 T8 Lamps, 8' Length, Industrial Fluorescent Fixture184 $159.99EA

Installation =x x  0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 227.46  1.3273 0.00

Demolition x x =  159.99 20.09  1.3273 6.00

26  51   13   00 0280 4' Length, 2,800 Lumens, LED Striplight Fluorescent Fixture (Lithonia ZL1)185 $4,928.23EA

Installation =x x  4,928.23
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 218.41  1.3273 17.00

Used for display cabinets

26  51   13   00 0305 4,000 Lumens, 2' x 4', Volumetric, Lay-In/Troffer LED Fixture (Lithonia 2RTL4)186 $0.00EA

Installation =x x  0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 356.01  1.3273 0.00

Used for type A fixtures

26  51   13   00 0346 4' Length, 4,000 Lumens, Surface Mount, Volumetric LED Fixture (Lithonia 

STL4)

187 $18,908.53EA

Installation =x x  18,908.53
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 347.46  1.3273 41.00

Used for type A fixtures

26  51   13   00 0495 9" Diameter, Ceiling Mounted, Mushroom Style Glass Globe, Compact 

Fluorescent/Incandescent Fixture

188 $250.33EA

Installation =x x  0.00
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 76.90  1.3273 0.00

Demolition x x =  250.33 18.86  1.3273 10.00

Used to demo existing loading dock lighting

26  51   13   00 0570 1 Circuit Track Lighting Track189 $613.21LF

Installation =x x  613.21
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 19.25  1.3273 24.00

Track light for type T fixtures

26  51   13   00 0595 19 Watt, Dimmable, LED Track Lighting Fixture (Juno® TRAC-MASTER® 

Cylindra™)

190 $11,550.59EA

Installation =x x  11,550.59
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 197.78  1.3273 44.00

Used for type T fixtures

26  51   13   00 0600 Track Lighting Pendant Mounting, Up to 12"191 $152.03EA

Installation =x x  152.03
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 19.09  1.3273 6.00

26  52   00   00 0007 54 Max Wattage At 90 Minutes, 6 Volt, Remote Capability, Polycarbonate 

Housing, Krypton Lamps, Commercial Emergency Light (Lithonia ELM654)

192 $1,223.82EA

Installation =x x  1,223.82
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 230.51  1.3273 4.00

Used for type X fixtures

26  52   00   00 0054 10 Watts At 90 Minutes, 6 Volt, Halogen Lamp, 8" Round, Recessed High-Hat 

Emergency Light (Lithonia ELRG)

193 $978.57EA

Installation =x x  978.57
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 368.63  1.3273 2.00

Used for type D fixture

Page 15 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail Continues..

Work Order Title:

Work Order Number: 056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

Section - 26

26  56   23   00 0189 30 LEDs, 71 System Watts, Wall Mount, LED Architectural Area Fixture 

(Lithonia DSXW2 LED)

194 $2,044.89EA

Installation =x x  2,044.89
FactorUnit PriceQuantity Total

 770.32  1.3273 2.00

$56,082.05Subtotal for Section - 26

Proposal Total

This total represents the correct total for the proposal.  Any discrepancy between line totals, 

sub-totals and the proposal total is due to rounding.

$150,902.48

The Percentage of NPP on this Proposal: %

Page 16 of 16

5/11/2018

Contractor's Price Proposal - Detail



Subcontractor Listing

056629.00

City of Alvin - Historical Museum Room Addition and Renovation

520-16 Area C - HIGIQC Master Contract #:

Work Order #:

Owner PO #:

Title:

Re:

May 11, 2018Date:

Proposal Value:

Contractor: Horizon International Group, LLC

$150,902.48

%DutiesName of Contractor Amount

No Subcontractors have been 

selected for this Work Order

 0.00$0.00

 6.00

Page 1 of 1

5/11/2018

Subcontractor Listing



ALVIN MUSEUM 
SOCIETY

2016-2017 IN REVIEW



Major Progress in Many Areas

Increased number of  total visitors and volunteer hours

Held our first traveling exhibit

Hosted and enhanced very successful temporary exhibits

Greatly improved our publicity efforts

Increased operating hours (now open every Saturday)



Progress, continued:

Increased number of  permanent exhibits to 21

Significantly increased out of  town visitors

Implemented after hours events

Initiated roll-out of  OnCell audio tour

Acquired significant material from Nolan Ryan Museum for a 
proposed permanent exhibit at the AHM









MUSEUM FINANCES      
MEMBERSHIP: CURRENT NUMBER    363

FINANCES AS OF    1/10/17- 05/31/2017:

INCOME TO DATE:   $9,302.00

EXPENDITURES TO DATE:  $2,909.00

GENERAL FUND BALANCE:  $37,000.00

PROPOSED 2017 BUDGET:   $17,032.80 ($6,807.80) OutReach Program



Additional exhibit space required for:

• Nolan Ryan Permanent Exhibit
• Update to Alvin Area Schools exhibits
• Inclusive Alvin Sports exhibit

Alvin’s most famous son deserves prominent exhibit space.
Highlighting the new Nolan Ryan Exhibit will attract additional       
visitors to Alvin and the Museum.



Current Accession Area





Current Work/Storage Area





Current loading dock







Architectural  Drawings





Financial Summary and Request



Cost Estimates for the Enhancement and Expansion of  Exhibit space 
include:
• Converting existing work/storage area to exhibit space
• Enhancing the exhibit space for the Children’s area
• Replacing work/storage space by enclosing the loading dock
• Creating exhibit space for the Nolan Ryan Exhibit
• Utilizing Ryan glass doors in cabinet buildout to upgrade 3 exhibit 

areas

• The estimated cost is <$130,000.00

The Alvin Museum Society thanks you for your continuing support.



 

 

Agenda Commentary 

 

Meeting Date:   6/7/2018 

Department:  Engineering Contact:  Michelle Segovia, City Engineer  
 
Agenda Item:   Consider Ordinance 18-H, amending Chapter 5 Buildings, of the Code of Ordinances, 

City of Alvin, Texas, for the purpose of amending the definition of the Central Business 
District; providing a severability clause; providing a savings clause; providing an 
effective date, and setting forth other provisions related thereto. 

 

Type of Item:  ☒Ordinance    ☐Resolution    ☐Contract/Agreement   ☐ Public Hearing    ☐ Discussion & Direction 

Summary:   Ordinance 18-H amends Chapter 5 Buildings, of the Code of Ordinances, by revising Section 5-9 
(4)(b) by changing the boundary of the “Central Business District” so that it includes two additional blocks of 
the downtown area. This change would allow for the potential development of properties within this area 
without the need to provide off-street parking, but would enable them to use on-street parking or public 
parking in the vicinity. The current “Central Business District” is shown on the attached map as a red line and 
includes the area bounded by Willis Street, Hood Street, Sidnor Street, and Disney Street. The revised “Central 
Business District” is shown as a yellow dashed line on the map and is the area bounded by Willis Street, Taylor 
Street, Sidnor Street, and Depot Centre Boulevard (formerly Disney Street).  Staff recommends approval. 

 

Funding Expected: Revenue  Expenditure 
 

N/A X Budgeted Item: Yes 
 

No  N/A X 

Funding Account:  Amount: 
 

1295 Form Required? Yes  No  X 

Legal Review Required: N/A  Required X    Date Completed: 
  

 
Supporting documents attached: 

• Ordinance 18-H 

• Map of the Central Business District 
 

 
Recommendation:   Move to approve Ordinance 18-H, amending Chapter 5 Buildings, of the Code of 

Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas, for the purpose of amending the definition of the 
Central Business District; providing a severability clause; providing a savings 
clause; providing an effective date, and setting forth other provisions related thereto. 

 
 
Reviewed by Department Head, if applicable ☒  Reviewed by Chief Financial Officer, if applicable ☐ 

Reviewed by City Attorney, if applicable ☐  Reviewed by City Manager ☒ 
 



ORDINANCE NO. 18-H 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 5, BUILDINGS, OF THE 

CODE OF ORDINANCES, CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS, FOR THE 

PURPOSE OF AMENDING THE DEFINITION OF CENTRAL BUSINESS 

DISTRICT; PROVIDING A SEVERABILITY CLAUSE; PROVIDING A 

SAVINGS CLAUSE; PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE, AND 

SETTING FORTH OTHER PROVISIONS RELATED THERETO. 

 

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS: 

 
Section 1. That Section 5-9 of the Code of Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas is hereby 
amended by revising the definition of “Central Business District” as follows: 
 
. . . . 
 

Sec. 5-9. Off-street parking and loading requirements. 

  
Off-street parking shall be provided on the lot or tract or on an immediately contiguous lot 

or tract sufficient to provide the following ratio of vehicle spaces for the uses specified in the 
districts designated:  

(1) Parking space schedule:  
(a) Apartment houses or complexes: One and one-half (1½) spaces for each apartment;  
(b) Bowling alley: Six (6) spaces for each lane;  
(c) Churches: One space for each four (4) seats in auditorium or in sanctuary;  
(d) Clinics or doctors’ offices: One space for each two hundred (200) square feet of 

floor area;  
(e) Hospitals: One space for every two (2) beds;  
(f) Hotel or motel: One space for each room, unit or guest accommodation;  
(g) Manufacturing, storage, processing, repairing and warehousing: One space for 

each two (2) employees or one space for each one thousand (1,000) square feet of 
floor area, whichever is the larger;  

(h) Offices, general: One space for each four hundred (400) square feet of floor area;  
(i) Mortuary: One space for every two (2) persons to be normally accommodated in 

services;  
(j) Museums: Ten (10) spaces minimum, plus one space for each four hundred (400) 

square feet of exhibit floor area. Exception - a former residence that is exhibited as 
a museum does not require these parking space requirements.  

(k) Recreational, private or commercial area building (other than listed): One space 
for every two (2) persons to be normally accommodated in the establishment;  



Ord 18-H                        Page 2 of 3 
 

(l) Schools, colleges, or universities:  
Elementary or junior high schools: One space for each classroom, plus one space 
for each four (4) seats in any auditorium, gymnasium, or other place of assembly;  

High school, college or university: One space for each classroom, laboratory or 
instruction area, plus one space for each three (3) students accommodated in the 
institution;  

(m) Restaurant or cafeteria: One space for every four (4) seats under maximum seating 
arrangement;  

(n) Retail or personal service: One space for each two hundred (200) square feet of 
floor area;  

(o) Theatres, meeting rooms and places of public assembly: One space for every three 
(3) seats;  

(p) Any nonlisted nonresidential use shall provide off-street parking adequate to 
accommodate the normal parking demand generated by such use.  

(2) Special off-street parking regulations:  
(a) In computing the parking requirements for any building or development, the total 

parking requirements shall be the sum of the specific parking space requirements 
for each class of use included in the building or development;  

(b) Wherever a lot or tract is used for off-street parking of motor vehicles in connection 
with an office, retail, commercial or industrial use and is adjacent to or across the 
street from a residence, a masonry wall or solid ornamental fence of not less than 
three (3) feet nor more than six (6) feet in height shall be erected and maintained so 
as to enclose the off-street parking area and so as to screen the parking use from 
adjacent residential districts and residential uses;  

(c) The area in front of the required screening wall or fence shall be maintained in a 
clean and orderly condition, free of weeds, debris and trash;  

(d) Any lights used to illuminate the parking area shall be so arranged as to reflect 
away from any residence.  

(3) Off-street loading: Off-street loading space shall be provided on each lot in accordance 
with the following:  
(a) All retail, commercial and industrial structures shall provide and maintain off-street 

facilities for the loading and unloading of merchandise and goods within the 
building or on the lot adjacent to a public alley or private service drive;  

(b) Kindergartens, day schools and similar child training and care establishments shall 
provide loading and unloading space on a private drive, off-street, to accommodate 
one motor vehicle for each ten (10) students or children cared for by the 
establishment.  

  



Ord 18-H                        Page 3 of 3 
 

(4) Exemption from application:  
(a) All structures located within the “Central Business District” shall be exempt from 

all of the off-street parking schedules and regulations set out in subsections (1) and 
(2) above.  

(b) “Central Business District” shall mean that area of the city bounded by Willis 
Street, Taylor Street, Hood, Sidnor Street and Disney streetsDepot Centre 
Boulevard.  

Sec. 5-10. - Reserved.  

. . . .  

Section 2. That except as amended herein all other provisions of Chapter 5 of the Code of 
Ordinances, City of Alvin, Texas shall remain in full force and effect.  To the extent of any 
conflict or inconsistency between the provisions of this ordinance and any other ordinance, the 
provisions of this ordinance shall control. 

Section 3. Severability. Should any section or part of this Ordinance be held 
unconstitutional, illegal, invalid, or the application to any person or circumstance for any reasons 
thereof ineffective or inapplicable, such unconstitutionality, illegality, invalidity, or 
ineffectiveness of such section or part shall in no way affect, impair or invalidate the remaining 
portion or portions thereof; but as to such remaining portion or portions, the same shall be and 
remain in full force and effect and to this end the provisions of this ordinance are declared to be 
severable. 

Section 4. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect immediately from and after its 
passage in accordance with the provisions of Chapter 52, Texas Local Government Code and the 
City of Alvin Charter. 

Section 5. Open Meetings Act. It is hereby officially found and determined that the 
meeting at which this ordinance was passed was open to the public as required and the public 
notice of the time, place and purpose of said meeting was given as required by the Open 
Meetings Act, Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. Notice was also provided as required 
by Chapter 52 of the Texas Local Government Code and the City of Alvin Charter. 

 

PASSED on the first and final reading on the _____ day of June 2018. 

 

CITY OF ALVIN, TEXAS    ATTEST: 

 

By: ____________________________  By: ____________________________ 
Paul A. Horn, Mayor         Dixie Roberts, City Secretary 




	06/07/18 City Council Agenda
	Board & Commission Minutes
	Impact Fee Advisory Minutes 03/20/18
	Impact Fee Advisory Minutes 04/17/18
	Planning Commission Minutes 04/17/18
	Senior Citizens Board Minutes 04/09/18

	PRESENTATIONS
	Austin Jordan - Eagle Scout
	Taylor Stewart - Eagle Scout

	CONSENT AGENDA
	A. Council Minutes 05/17/18
	B. Bid Award, Stabilized Sand
	Bid Tabulation

	C. Bid Award - Concrete Pavement & Drainage
	Bid Tabulation
	Proposal - Concrete Pavement/Drainage

	D. Bid Award, Decorative Street Lighting
	Bid Tabulation
	Proposal - Decorative Street Lighting

	E. Bid Award, South Park Utility Replacement
	Bid Tabulation
	Proposal - South Park Utility

	F. Walton Development MOU
	Presentation/Introduction of Walton, LP
	Walton Meeting Memo 01/24/17
	Memo Discontinuance/Annexation
	MOU
	Exhibits - ETJ - MUD 4/&49

	G. Ord 18-I, Use of RV's at Residence for Harvey Repair
	Ordinance 18-I

	H. Res 18-R-20, FM528 Extension Support
	Resolution 18-R-20

	I.  Res 18-R-21, Sidewalk Easement 1901 Rosharon Road
	Resolution 18-R-21
	Easement


	J. Final Plat, St. John the Baptist Catholic Church
	K. Final Plat, Pierce Business Park

	OTHER BUSINESS
	A. Museum Improvements Agreement
	Agreement
	Museum Society Proposal

	B. Ord 18-H, Amending Chapter 5, Buildings, Central Business Dist. definition
	Ordinance 18-H
	Central Business Dist. Map



